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Breaking through
To some, a breakthrough is an endpoint or a finish line.  
And once you’ve accomplished the landmark or achieved  

the objective, you’ve reached the end of your journey.  
You look back with pride. You stop moving forward.

At G&K Services, we think in terms of breaking through. 
For us, it’s a continuous process, not a single event. 

It took countless employees over 100 years for  
G&K Services to break through to $1 billion in 
revenue. We’re very proud of that milestone.  

But it’s just the beginning. 

We’re not looking back. We’ll keep moving ahead.  
We’ll keep breaking through.

G&K opens the NASDAQ Stock Market
A few of G&K’s nearly 10,000 talented employees joined 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer Richard Marcantonio  
to celebrate opening the NASDAQ Stock Market on August 12. 
Pictured left to right: Melina Hruskar, William Turner, Susan 
Borszich, Richard Marcantonio, Jeffrey Rider, Kiera Hughes and 
Robert Underwood.
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I’m pleased to report that 2008 was another strong fiscal year. 
Despite challenging economic conditions, G&K reported 
record revenues, earnings and cash flow. 

For the year, revenues increased 7.8 percent, to $1,002 million, 
marking our 39th consecutive year of revenue growth. Our 
strong revenue growth came from several sources: record  
new account sales, record national account business and a 
double-digit increase in route sales. Acquisitions also contrib-
uted to strong top-line revenue growth. Fiscal year earnings 
totaled $46.1 million, or $2.27 per diluted share, a 12.4 percent 
increase over the prior year. The increase in earnings was 
driven by a 14.1 percent increase in operating income, reflect-
ing leverage from overall revenue growth and the benefit 
of productivity initiatives. This growth in operating profit 
represented a 50 basis point expansion of operating margins, 
despite economic headwinds and record energy prices.  
From a cash flow perspective, we generated $103.1 million  
in operating cash: a record for the company and an increase  
of 28.2 percent over the prior year. 

By any measure, it’s clear G&K had a strong year. Moving 
forward, we continue to focus on growth, productivity and 
managing costs to drive margin expansion and provide a 
strong return for our shareholders.

Focus on growth and margin expansion
While we are pleased to report many record results in fiscal 
2008, we’re particularly focused on increasing organic growth 
and expanding our operating margins as we move forward.  
To ensure that we meet our growth and margin goals, we 
continue to execute against the next phase of our multi-year 
strategic plan, including:
• investing in our sales force; 
• introducing segmented marketing programs; 
• deploying technology and automation; and  
• pursuing strategic alliances and acquisitions.

As a result, we’ve:
• increased our productivity;  
• strengthened our competitive advantage; 
• improved customer satisfaction;  
• expanded our capabilities and market presence;  
• extended our geographic footprint; and 
• accelerated our financial performance.

We also continue to challenge ourselves to become more 
productive and efficient in the way we operate and serve our 
customers. In 2008, to position the company for stronger 
margins and help offset soft economic conditions and record 
energy prices we: 
•  realized the benefits of implementing handheld devices 

across our route system;

G&K Services 2008 Results

Revenue $1,002 million up 7.8%

Operating Income $ 90.5 million up 14.1%

Earnings $ 2.27 per diluted share up 12.4%

Cash Flow from Operations $103.1 million up 28.2%

2008
$1 billion strong  

and growing

To our shareholders:
August 12, 2008 was another proud moment for G&K Services. We opened the NASDAQ 
Stock Market to celebrate breaking through the $1 billion revenue mark. I’m grateful to the 
nearly 10,000 employees of G&K Services whose hard work, dedication and execution against 
our strategic vision led to this landmark. It’s just one of many milestones on the road ahead.

$1,002930881789733

0807060504

Revenues
(dollars in millions)

$2.272.021.971.781.61

0807060504

Earnings per Diluted Share
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•  implemented a new information system within our  
Lion Uniform Group; 

•  moved additional garment production to our Dominican 
Republic operation;

•  continued to proactively hedge our energy exposure;
•  increased sorting and energy conservation automation  

in our plants; and
•  deployed a new sales automation tool throughout our  

sales force.

Importantly, G&K has the infrastructure, the team, and  
the value proposition to drive increasing revenue and 
earnings growth. 

Focus on innovation
Innovation remains at the center of our vision to be the 
market leader in enhancing image and safety in the work-
place. By offering our customers innovative total image  
and safety solutions, we further differentiate G&K from the 
competition and strengthen our competitive advantage. 

Specifically, we formed strategic alliances with businesses  
to provide unique solutions, increasing our leadership posi-
tion in the marketplace. To date, we’ve established exclusive 
relationships with Dockers® San Francisco, Milliken & Company, 
and GlenRaven, Inc. In addition, we recently were awarded 
two patents for our proprietary ProSura™ Food Safety Solution 
program, further strengthening our exclusive solution for the 
food industry. Clearly, we’re focused on innovation to drive 
enhanced image and safety in the workplace. During the last 
year, we also:   
•  began to introduce our exclusive line of Dockers® brand 

apparel, the first agreement of its kind in our industry and a 
unique solution to better meet the total image needs of our 
customers; 

•  expanded our BioSmart® product offering and introduced 
this patent-pending textile technology to our market-leading 
Canadian business; and

•  increased our business in various industrial market segments 
as a result of developing our ProTect® Safety Solution 

program, a leading line of flame-resistant work apparel 
and protective equipment.

By focusing on customer needs and developing 
exclusive solutions that address their unique 
business concerns, we are building long-term 
customer relationships and expanding our 

competitive advantage.

Looking ahead with confidence 
As we look ahead to the coming year and many more 

milestones, we are grateful for the exceptional people at G&K. 
Because of their hard work and dedication, our business is  
well positioned to weather the current challenging economic 
environment. 

We are also grateful for the guidance and leadership of 
Michael Allen, who retired this year after serving on our  
Board of Directors since 2002. To fill that position, another 
distinguished leader joins our board. Lynn Crump-Caine has 
extensive leadership experience with one of the world’s best 
known brands: McDonald’s Corporation. Lynn will add 
valuable expertise to our board.

Surpassing $1 billion in annual revenue is a mile marker in our 
rear view mirror: G&K is looking ahead. We remain committed 
to driving strong shareholder value. Recently, we expanded 
our share repurchase program, further demonstrating our 
confidence in our strategic plan, our ability to drive strong 
cash flow and our commitment to increasing shareholder 
returns. We are focused on the future and on our vision to 
be the market leader in Enhancing Image and Safety in the 
Workplace through Innovation®. 

Sincerely,

 
Richard L. Marcantonio
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
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image
Breaking through  
with “image that worksSM”
Employers know that their people are the face of the 

business. Professionally-dressed employees enhance 

image, identity and brand awareness. In the workplace, 

few apparel brands have done more to enhance image 

than the Dockers® brand. World-leading Dockers® apparel 

brings great style, comfort and fit to employees in a 

variety of workplace settings. 

G&K, through its exclusive relationship with Dockers®  

San Francisco, is redefining how customers can enhance 

image in the workplace. Now, G&K can provide a broad 

array of apparel options to meet the total image needs  

of its customers. The Dockers® line is a natural fit for us; 

our relationship with a leading brand name will open 

doors in many other industries, including those that have 

not traditionally worn uniforms. Image that WorksSM helps 

take customer image to a whole new level.



The perfect fit 
One size doesn’t fit all. Now our customers can 

choose from a wide range of customized fit options, 
available through G&K’s exclusive line of Dockers® 

brand image apparel. The line features other “firsts” too, 
including a variety of coordinated wardrobe options  
to meet customers’ total image needs. With our full line 
of Dockers® apparel and accessories, women are finally 
enjoying the benefits of more fitting and stylish choices.

Leading the Dockers® apparel launch
Randy Krause, Nicole Keith, Rachel DeMaster and Mike Stahly 
lead the team that’s bringing Dockers® apparel to G&K’s client 
base of more than 175,000 customers, enhancing image, 
identity and brand awareness in the workplace.
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safety
Breaking through  
to improve food safety 
The food industry is an enormous market. Since we serve 

a broad base of food customers — from food manufac-

turers to restaurants, grocery stores and wholesalers 

— G&K is a key player in enhancing safety in the food 

chain. We understand these customers’ unique safety 

concerns better than anyone in our industry.

Through our customer relationships and market segmen-

tation research, we’ve identified some of the industry’s 

most critical issues: cross-contamination, food safety, 

certification, hygiene and standard of procedure com-

pliance. Drawing on industry insights, G&K teamed with 

industry leading Milliken & Company to introduce our

latest exclusive safety innovation: BioSmart® textile  

technology. This revolutionary breakthrough has helped 

G&K grow our market share in the food business. 

BioSmart® is a new patent-pending offering of 

antimicrobial-charged garments and towels for food 

industry customers. BioSmart® harnesses the sanitizing 

power of chlorine bleach to kill bacteria and viruses and 

is part of G&K’s ProSura™ Food Safety Solutions program. 

This textile technology, combined with G&K’s proprietary 

wash chemistry and comprehensive, closed-loop 

industrial laundry protocols, is gaining real traction in  

the industry. And BioSmart® for the food industry is only 

available through G&K. It’s just one of many ways that 

G&K uses breakthrough thinking to enhance safety in  

the workplace and protect the business and reputation 

of our customers.



Patented innovation 
Recently, G&K was awarded two patents for our 

proprietary ProSura™ Food Safety Solution program. 
Securing these patents further demonstrates how 

G&K is investing in innovative solutions to address the 
unique safety needs of customers in the food industry. 
ProSura™ helps our food industry customers protect their 
employees, customers, products, brand and reputation.

Delivering ProSura™ Food Safety Solutions 
Khantaly Ithivongkham, Thad Swanson, Scott 
Shosted, Kim Jureki-Diskerud and Joe Crain 
from G&K’s St. Cloud, Minnesota facility  
are part of the expert team delivering  
the ProSura™ Food Safety Solutions  
program to food customers every  
day. This patented, industry-leading 
protocol is designed to mitigate cross-
contamination and improve safety for 
food industry customers. 
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G&K Services is the market leader in enhancing 
image and safety in the workplace through innovation. We 
are headquartered in Minneapolis, Minnesota and operate 
more than 175 locations in North America and Europe. 
Founded in 1902, G&K Services today has nearly 10,000 
employees and processes more than 5 million garments 
each week. G&K market leading solutions include:

 
Lion Uniform Group
Lion Uniform Group strategically partners 
with customers to build their brand and 
image through value-added services, 
including industry-leading capabilities in 
design, sourcing, program management, 
distribution and customer service. Lion 
focuses on very specific, targeted markets 
such as transportation, security, retail and 
business services.

 
G&K Direct Purchase Apparel
Our Direct Purchase Apparel programs  
offer a broad selection of embellished 
business apparel to customers in a wide 
variety of industries with customer-facing 
employees, such as retail, hospitality, sales, 
restaurants and service providers. Garments 
are selected to meet customers’ unique 
image and safety needs.

 
G&K Apparel Rental Services
Our rented or leased branded identity apparel 
programs include uniforms, corporate casual 
wear, and executive apparel, innovatively 
customized to the unique image and safety 
needs of our customers.

 
G&K Facility Services
Our comprehensive selection of facility 
service products like mats, mops, toweling 
products and a full suite of restroom supplies 
help enhance our customers’ workplace 
image and safety. By increasing cleanliness 
and hygiene in the workplace, G&K Facility 
Services help customers create a positive  
and lasting impression.

 
G&K Cleanroom Services
Our fully-integrated, world-class cleanroom 
garments and process controls help customers 
meet the most stringent cleanroom control 
requirements. G&K’s state-of-the-art facilities 
and unique expertise provide quality 
assurance, consistency and process efficiency 
to customers in the electronic, automotive, 
biotechnology, pharmaceutical and other 
industries, where contamination control  
is paramount.

G&K ProSura™  
Food Safety Solutions
Our ProSura™ and ProSura™ Retail Food Safety 
Solutions programs offer customers in the 
food processing, grocery and casual dining 
industries unique products and services 
developed to mitigate cross-contamination 
within the food environment. This program 
includes two proprietary, patented processes 
specifically designed around the industry’s 
most exacting standards and testing protocol.

G&K ProTect® Flame Resistant 
Safety Solutions
Our ProTect® Flame Resistant Safety Solutions 
program offers customers a wide range of 
specially-developed protective solutions, 
including a proprietary line of flame-resistant 
apparel that can help provide flash fire and 
arc flash protection. These solutions help 
customers in the industrial, energy, chemical, 
utility, and mining industries protect their 
people and their business.



“ G&K is proud to help enhance employee safety  
in our industry.” – Jeffrey L. Wright
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer, G&K Services  
Chairman, Uniform and Textile Service Association

•  G&K works to meet community needs. G&K supports the 

United Way organization, provides community disaster 

assistance, and much more. G&K also provides paid time  

off to employees for their individual volunteer efforts.

People practices
• G&K is helping to lead a new industry employee  

safety initiative that exceeds federal regulations:  

Laundry Safety ESP. 

• In the past year, G&K provided safety  

training to more than 4,000 workers at over  

60 G&K plants.

• In 2008, we received the “50 Best Employers” 

Award in Canada for the fourth consecutive year.

• G&K cultivates a diverse, respectful and inclusive 

environment in all of our plants and offices. We believe that 

diverse perspectives create stronger teams and encourage 

divergent thinking, producing better business results and 

more innovative customer solutions.

Making a positive impact 
Supporting people,  
strengthening communities
Around the world, every day, over one million people go  

to work wearing a G&K Services uniform. And every day, 

another 10,000 people go to work at G&K. 

We realize that as our business grows, our impact 

on people and communities grows. So we 

strive to actively support people and 

strengthen communities wherever we 

do business.

Our corporate values include:

• putting people first; treating  

all people with respect, dignity  

and integrity in all our relationships;

• executing our philanthropy with  

excellence; creating innovative solutions  

to community issues; and

• working as a team toward common goals to 

meet community needs.

Here are a few ways we work to create a positive impact  

on the people and the world around us.

Community involvement
•  The G&K Services Foundation supports a variety  

of nonprofit organizations and sponsors initiatives  

in education and human services.

G&K cares about communities 
Norma Marien, Rick Cases, Tom (Jordy) Casperson, 
Alisha Norwood and Colleen Keller from corpo-
rate headquarters, are just a few of the many G&K 
employees who volunteer their time and energy 
throughout the year to strengthen  
our communities.



G&K Services    10

Eleven-Year Summary
G&K Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 (1) 2003 2002 2001 2000 (1) 1999 1998

Per Share (diluted)

Revenues $    49.44  $  43.39  $  41.45  $  36.86  $  35.09  $  34.10  $  32.80  $  32.09  $  30.55  $  27.56  $  26.55

Assets  51.94   46.29   44.75   42.20   38.41   37.64   33.00   30.31   29.04   26.40   26.00 

Equity  27.49   27.63   25.76   22.42   20.55   18.55   16.58   14.79   13.26   11.43   9.60  

Earnings   2.27   2.02   1.97   1.78   1.61   1.54   1.75   1.56   1.74   1.76   1.56  

Dividends  0.20   0.16   0.07   0.07   0.07   0.07   0.07   0.07   0.07   0.07   0.07  

Price: High  44.46   40.06   43.10   45.25   40.96   37.00   41.60   30.25   54.00   56.25   47.31 

  Low 28.08   31.12   34.17   35.97   28.26   21.57   21.86   17.00   14.75   39.75   33.00 

Income Data (000s)

Revenues $1,002,395  $929,542   $880,843   $788,775   $733,447   $705,588   $677,591   $656,381   $625,855   $565,245   $543,091 

Operating Income 90,523   79,362   74,863   72,666   66,221   65,970   73,456   70,483   76,140   76,821   74,451 

Interest Expense  (15,543)  (13,901)  (13,226)  (11,338)  (11,966)  (13,691)  (13,609)  (17,239)  (16,702)  (17,213)  (21,848)

Pretax Income  74,980   65,461   61,637   61,328   54,255   52,279   59,847   53,244   59,438   59,608   52,603 

Income Taxes  28,901   22,271   19,786   23,149   20,617   20,433   23,708   21,405   23,864   23,573   20,635  

Net Income  46,079   43,190   41,851   38,179   33,638   31,846   36,139   31,839   35,574   36,035   31,968 

Average Diluted  
 Shares Outstanding  20,277   21,424   21,253   21,400   20,900   20,691   20,660   20,457   20,487   20,509   20,454  

Balance Sheet (000s)

Current Assets $  292,457   $276,727   $271,237   $236,511   $207,367   $192,044  $185,810  $188,671  $176,302  $162,806  $153,413 

Net Fixed Assets  253,041   255,996   249,001   243,307   240,609   250,757   230,530   225,965   216,434   198,435   187,685  

Total Assets 1,053,174   991,814   951,092   903,169   802,747   778,806   681,699   619,963   594,952   541,432   531,842  

Current Liabilities  123,200   163,244   129,021   132,686   119,594   95,526   73,568   127,772   115,938   78,386   66,769 

Long-Term Debt  280,428   149,005   195,355   210,462   184,305   236,731   214,977   148,951   167,345   193,952   234,843  

Stockholders’ Equity  557,476   591,988   547,388   479,750   429,462   383,720   342,503   302,585   271,674   234,442  196,333 

Cash Flow Data (000s)

Cash from Operations $  103,058  $ 80,389  $ 69,521  $ 63,534  $ 96,267 $ 96,913   $ 79,679   $ 84,930   $ 83,314   $ 59,381  $ 74,452 

Property, Plant and  
 Equipment Additions, Net (27,057)  (31,515)  (31,968)  (19,408)  (17,349)  (31,403)  (29,156)  (34,115)  (43,699)  (37,974)  (37,398)

Ratio Analysis (%)

Operating Margin 9.0% 8.5% 8.5% 9.2% 9.0% 9.3% 10.8% 10.7% 12.2% 13.6% 13.7%

Pretax Margin 7.5% 7.0% 7.0% 7.8% 7.4% 7.4% 8.8% 8.1% 9.5% 10.5% 9.7%

Effective Tax Rate 38.5% 34.0% 32.1% 37.7% 38.0% 39.1% 39.6% 40.2% 40.1% 39.5% 39.2%

Net Margin 4.6% 4.6% 4.8% 4.8% 4.6% 4.5% 5.3% 4.9% 5.7% 6.4% 5.9%

Return on Assets (2) 4.6% 4.5% 4.6% 4.8% 4.3% 4.7% 5.8% 5.4% 6.6% 6.8% 10.2%

Return on Average Equity 8.0% 7.6% 8.1% 8.4% 8.3% 8.8% 11.2% 11.1% 14.1% 16.7% 17.6%

(1) The Company utilizes a 52-53 week fiscal year ending on the Saturday nearest June 30. Fiscal 2004 and 2000 results are based on 53 weeks, whereas the remaining years shown reflect 52 weeks.

(2) Based on beginning amounts
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P A R T I

Item 1. Business

G&K Services, Inc. was founded in 1902 and is headquartered in
Minnetonka, Minnesota, is a market leader in providing branded identity
apparel and facility services programs that enhance image and safety in
the workplace. We serve a wide variety of North American industries
including automotive, warehousing, distribution, transportation, energy,
manufacturing, food processing, pharmaceutical, semi-conductor, retail,
restaurants and hospitality, and many others providing them with rented
uniforms and facility services products such as floor mats, dust mops,
wiping towels, restroom supplies and selected linen items. We also sell
uniforms and other apparel items to customers in our direct sale programs.
The existing North American rental market is approximately $7.0 billion,
while the existing portion of the direct sale market targeted by us is
approximately $5.0 billion.

Through internal growth and acquisitions, we have steadily expanded our
operations into additional geographic markets. We have over 175 locations
in North America and Europe. These locations service customers in 88 of
the top 100 metropolitan markets (MSAs) in the United States and Canada,
including all of the top 30 MSAs.

We target our marketing efforts towards customers and industries in
geographic locations that are expanding and are in need of a corporate
image, safety or facility services solutions. Our marketing efforts focus on
providing innovative segmented solutions that feature proprietary products
and processes to meet stringent customer needs. Further, we are dedicated
to providing high levels of product quality, consistent customer-centric
service through multiple sales channels and best in class program
management abilities.

Customers, Products and Services
We serve over 175,000 customers, from Fortune 100 companies to small
and midsize firms. No single customer represents more than 1.5% of our
total revenues. We serve customers in virtually all industries, including
automotive, warehousing, distribution, transportation, energy, manufac-
turing, food processing, pharmaceutical, semi-conductor, retail, restau-
rants, hospitality, and many others. Over 1.3 million people wear our
uniforms every work day.

Our full-service business apparel and facility services programs provide
rental or purchase options to meet varied customer needs including heavy-
industrial, light-manufacturing, service businesses, corporate casual and
executive apparel markets. In addition, we offer cleanroom garments and
process control services to meet the needs of high-technology customers.

We believe that customers use branded identity apparel programs to meet
a variety of critical business needs that enhance image and safety in the
workplace, including:

k Organization safety and security – uniforms help identify employees
working for a particular organization or department.

k Brand awareness – uniforms promote a company’s brand identity and
employees serve as “walking billboards.”

k Image – uniforms help companies project a professional image through
their employees and frame the perception of credibility, knowledge,

trust and a commitment to quality to their customers. Uniformed
employees are perceived as trained, competent and dependable.

k Employee retention – uniforms enhance worker esprit de corps and
help build a teamwork attitude in addition to being a tangible
employee benefit.

k Worker protection – uniforms help protect workers from difficult envi-
ronments such as heavy soils, heat, flame or chemicals.

k Product protection – uniforms and facility services help protect prod-
ucts against sources of contamination in the food, pharmaceutical,
electronics and health care industries.

We provide our apparel-rental customers with a full range of services and
solutions. A consultative approach is used to advise and assist our
customers in creating specialized solutions which include garment applica-
tion decisions, setting service and distribution requirements and choosing
the appropriate fabrics, styles and colors to meet their branding, identity
and safety needs. We can quickly source and access new and used
garments to provide rapid response as customer needs change due to
increases, decreases or turnover in their work force. Professional cleaning,
finishing, repair, embellishment and replacement of uniforms in use is a
normal part of the rental service. Soiled uniforms are picked up at the
customer’s location and returned clean and in good condition on a service
cycle frequency that meets the needs of the customer with all merchandise
subject to a rigorous seven point inspection program. The most common
service cycle provides for weekly service.

Uniform rental programs can provide significant customer advantages over
ownership. Renting eliminates investment in uniforms; offers flexibility in
styles, colors and quantities as customer requirements change; assures
consistent image with professional cleaning, finishing, repair and replace-
ment of items in use; and provides freedom from the operating, labor,
energy and maintenance expense, environmental exposure and manage-
ment time necessary to administer a uniform program or operate an in
house laundry.

Our facility services programs provide a wide range of dust control,
maintenance, hand care and hygiene products and services. They include
several floor mat offerings (traction control, logo, message, scraper and
anti-fatigue), dust, microfiber and wet mops, wiping towels, fender covers,
selected linen items and several restroom hygiene products. These
products support customers’ efforts in maintaining a clean, safe and
attractive environment within their facilities for their employees and
customers.

We also offer direct sale of apparel through comprehensive uniform
programs and through catalog programs. Comprehensive direct sale
uniform programs to large national account customers are provided
through our Lion Uniform Group (Lion). Lion serves many different
industries and specializes in serving the security, transportation, airline
and convenience store/retail industries. They handle all aspects of the
uniform program, including design, sourcing, inventory management,
distribution, embellishment, information reporting, customer service and
program management. Direct sale and custom-embroidered logo apparel
catalog programs are offered to meet customer branded identity needs.
The direct sale catalog programs can be used for departments and/or
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customers that require highly customized and branded apparel particularly
for customer facing employees, or for workers who don’t start at the same
location each day and need uniform apparel they can launder themselves.
It can be a more economical approach for high turnover positions and can
be used for employee rewards and recognition, trade shows or events or
customer and vendor appreciation programs.

Acquisitions
Our industry is consolidating from many family owned and small local
providers to several large providers. We are participating in this industry
consolidation. Our rental acquisition strategy is focused on acquisitions that
expand our geographic presence and/or expand our local market share and
to further leverage our existing production facilities.

We made several small acquisitions in each of the past three fiscal years.
The pro forma effects of these acquisitions, had they been acquired at the
beginning of each fiscal year, were not material, either individually or in
the aggregate. The total purchase consideration, including related acquisi-
tion costs of these transactions, were $63.8 million, $47.0 million and
$11.5 million in fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The total
purchase price exceeded the estimated fair values of assets acquired and
liabilities assumed by $51.7 million in fiscal 2008, $27.8 million in fiscal
2007 and $5.4 million in fiscal 2006.

Competition
Customers in the corporate identity apparel and facility services industry
choose suppliers primarily based upon the quality, fit, comfort, price and
breadth of products offered, the fit with their unique business environment
and brand positioning needs, and the excellence of the service they
receive. While we rank among the nation’s largest garment rental
suppliers, we encounter competition from many companies in the geo-
graphic areas we serve. Competitors include publicly held companies such
as Cintas Corporation, UniFirst Corporation and others. We also compete
with numerous regional and local businesses that vary by geographic
region. We believe that we compete effectively in our lines of business
because of the quality and breadth of our product line, innovative
segmented marketing solutions for customers’ unique needs, the service
excellence we provide, and our proven ability as a trusted outsource
partner. In addition, our competitors generally compete with us for
acquisition candidates, which can reduce the number of acquisition
candidates available to us.

Manufacturing and Suppliers
We manufactured approximately 55% of the uniform garments that we
placed into service in fiscal 2008. These garments are manufactured
primarily at our facility located in the Dominican Republic and, to a lesser
degree, at two of our facilities in the United States. Various outside vendors
are used to supplement our additional product needs, including garments,
floor mats, dust mops, wiping towels, linens and related products. We are
not aware of any circumstances that would limit our ability to obtain raw
materials to support the manufacturing process or to obtain garments or
other items to meet our customers’ needs.

Environmental Matters
Our operations like those of our competitors are subject to various federal,
state and/or local laws regulating the discharge of materials into the
environment. This includes discharges into wastewater and air, and the
generation, handling, storage, transportation and disposal of waste and
hazardous substances. We generate modest amounts of waste in connec-
tion with our laundry operations, specifically detergent wastewater, waste-
water sludge, waste oil and other residues. Some of these wastes are
classified as hazardous wastes under these laws. We continue to make
significant investments in properly handling and disposing of these wastes
to ensure compliance with these regulations.

We discuss certain legal matters in this Annual Report on Form 10-K under
Part I, “Item 3. Legal Proceedings” and under Part II, “Item 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations” under “Litigation” and “Item 8. Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data” in Note 9 entitled “Commitments and Contingencies”
of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.” Any environmental
liability relating to such matters could result in significant expenditures
that, if aggregated and assumed to occur within a single fiscal year, could
be material to our results of operations or financial position. While it is
impossible to ascertain the ultimate legal and financial liability with
respect to contingent liabilities, including lawsuits, legal matters and
environmental contingencies based on information currently available and
our best assessment of the ultimate amount and timing of environmental-
related events, we believe that the cost of these environmental-related
matters is not reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations or financial position. It is possible, however, that our
future financial position or results of operations for any particular future
period could be materially affected by changes in our assumptions or
strategies related to these contingencies, the imposition of additional
clean-up obligations, the discovery of additional alleged contamination or
other changes out of our control.

Employees
Our U.S. segment operations had approximately 7,800 employees as of
June 28, 2008, which includes approximately 4,000 production employees
and 3,800 sales, office, route and management personnel. Unions repre-
sent approximately 12% of our U.S. employees. Management believes its
U.S. employee relations are satisfactory.

Our Canadian segment operations had approximately 1,800 employees as
of June 28, 2008, which includes approximately 1,000 production employ-
ees and 800 sales, office, route and management personnel. Unions
represent approximately 49% of our Canadian employees. Management
believes Canadian employee relations are satisfactory.

Foreign and Domestic Operations
Financial information relating to foreign and domestic operations is set
forth in Note 10 of our consolidated financial statements included in Item 8
of this Form 10-K.
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Intellectual Property
We own a portfolio of registered trademarks, trade names and licenses,
and certain U.S. and foreign process and manufacturing patents relating to
our business. These proprietary properties, in the aggregate, constitute a
valuable asset. Among these are the trademarks and trade names G&K
Services», G&K TeamWear», G&K First Step» Facility Services, G&K
ProSuraTM food safety solutions, G&K ProTectTM personal safety protection,
and G&K ExceedTM performance fabric brands, various logos and marketing
themes and collateral. We do not believe, however, that our business is
dependent upon any single proprietary property or any particular group of
proprietary properties.

Seasonality and Working Capital
We do not consider our business to be seasonal to any extent or subject to
any unusual working capital requirements.

Available Information
Our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current
reports on Form 8-K and any amendments to those reports are available
free of charge, as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file
such material with, or furnish it to, the Securities and Exchange Commis-
sion. These reports are available on our website at
http://www.gkservices.com. Information included on our website is not
deemed to be incorporated into this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 1A. Risk Factors

The statements in this section, as well as statements described elsewhere
in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, or in other SEC filings, describe risks
that could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition
and results of operations and the trading price of our securities. These risks
are not the only risks that we face. Our business, financial condition and
results of operations could also be materially affected by additional factors
that are not presently known to us or that we currently consider to be
immaterial to our operations.

In addition, this section sets forth statements which constitute our
cautionary statements under the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of
1995.

Forward-Looking Statements
The Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 provides a safe harbor
from civil litigation for forward-looking statements. Forward-looking
statements may be identified by words such as “estimates,” “anticipates,”
“projects,” “plans,” “expects,” “intends,” “believes,” “seeks,” “could,”
“should,” “may” and “will” or the negative versions thereof and similar
expressions and by the context in which they are used. Such statements
are based upon our current expectations and speak only as of the date
made. These statements are subject to various risks, uncertainties and
other factors that could cause actual results to differ from those set forth
in or implied by this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Factors that might cause

such a difference include, but are not limited to, the possibility of greater
than anticipated operating costs, including energy costs, lower sales
volumes, the performance and costs of integration of acquisitions or
assumption of unknown liabilities in connection with acquisitions, fluctu-
ations in costs of materials and labor, costs and possible effects of union
organizing activities, loss of key management, uncertainties regarding any
existing or newly-discovered expenses and liabilities related to environ-
mental compliance and remediation, failure to achieve and maintain
effective internal controls for financial reporting required by the Sarbanes-
Oxley Act of 2002, the initiation or outcome of litigation or governmental
investigation, higher assumed sourcing or distribution costs of products,
the disruption of operations from catastrophic events, changes in federal
and state tax laws and the reactions of competitors in terms of price and
service. We undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking
statements to reflect events or circumstances arising after the date on
which they are made except as required by law.

Also note that we provide the following cautionary discussion of risks,
uncertainties and assumptions relevant to our businesses. Actual results
may differ from certain assumptions we have made causing actual events
to vary from expected results. These are factors that, individually or in the
aggregate, we think could cause our actual results to differ materially from
expected and historical results. We note these factors for investors as
permitted by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. You
should understand that it is not possible to predict or identify all such
factors. Consequently, you should not consider the following to be a
complete discussion of all potential risks or uncertainties.

General economic factors may adversely affect our financial
performance.
General economic conditions may adversely affect our financial perfor-
mance. Higher levels of unemployment, inflation, tax rates and other
changes in tax laws and other economic factors could adversely affect the
demand for our products and services. Increases in labor costs, including
healthcare and insurance costs, higher material costs for items such as
linens and textiles, higher fuel and other energy costs, higher interest
rates, inflation, higher tax rates and other changes in tax laws and other
economic factors could increase our costs of rental and direct sales and
selling and administrative expenses and could adversely affect our operat-
ing results.

Increased competition could adversely affect our financial
performance.
We operate in highly competitive industries and compete with national,
regional and local providers. Product, design, price, quality, service and
convenience to the customer are the primary competitive elements in
these industries. If existing or future competitors seek to gain or retain
market share by reducing prices, we may be required to lower prices,
which could be detrimental to our operating results. Our competitors also
generally compete with us for acquisition candidates, which can increase
the price for acquisitions and reduce the number of available acquisition
candidates. In addition, our customers and prospects may decide to
perform certain services in-house instead of outsourcing such services.
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These competitive pressures could adversely affect our sales and operating
results.

Risks associated with the suppliers from whom our products are
sourced could adversely affect our operating results.
The products we sell are sourced from a wide variety of domestic and
international suppliers. Global sourcing of many of the products we sell is
an important factor in our financial performance. All of our suppliers must
comply with applicable laws, including labor and environmental laws, and
otherwise be certified as meeting our required supplier standards of
conduct. Our ability to find qualified suppliers who meet our standards,
and to access products in a timely and efficient manner is a significant
challenge, especially with respect to suppliers located and goods sourced
outside the United States. Political and economic stability in the countries
in which foreign suppliers are located, the financial stability of suppliers,
suppliers’ failure to meet our supplier standards, labor problems experi-
enced by our suppliers, the availability of raw materials to suppliers,
currency exchange rates, transport availability and cost, inflation and other
factors relating to the suppliers and the countries in which they are located
are beyond our control. In addition, United States and Canadian foreign
trade policies, tariffs and other impositions on imported goods, trade
sanctions imposed on certain countries, the limitation on the importation
of certain types of goods or of goods containing certain materials from
other countries and other factors relating to foreign trade are beyond our
control. These and other factors affecting our suppliers and our access to
products could adversely affect our operating results.

Compliance with environmental laws and regulations could
result in significant costs that adversely affect our operating
results.
Our operating locations are subject to stringent environmental laws and
regulations relating to the protection of the environment and health and
safety matters, including those governing discharges of pollutants to the
air and water, the management and disposal of hazardous substances and
wastes and the clean-up of contaminated sites. The operation of our
businesses entails risks under environmental laws and regulations. We
could incur significant costs, including clean-up costs, fines and sanctions
and claims by third parties for property damage and personal injury, as a
result of violations or liabilities under these laws and regulations. We could
also be required as a result of violations of these laws and regulations to
reduce or cease use of certain equipment and limit or stop production at
certain facilities. These consequences could have a material adverse affect
on our results of operations and financial condition and on our customer
relationships. We are currently involved in a limited number of legal
matters and remedial investigations and actions at various locations. While
it is impossible to ascertain the ultimate legal and financial liability with
respect to contingent liabilities, including lawsuits, legal matters and
environmental contingencies, based on information currently available and
our best assessment of the ultimate amount and timing of environmental-
related events, we believe that the cost of these environmental-related
matters are not reasonably likely to have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations or financial position. It is possible, however, that our
future financial position or results of operations for any particular future

period could be materially affected by changes in our assumptions or
strategies related to these contingencies, the imposition of additional
clean-up obligations, the discovery of additional alleged contamination or
changes out of our control. In addition, potentially significant expenditures
could be required to comply with environmental laws and regulations,
including requirements that may be adopted or imposed in the future.

Under environmental laws, an owner or operator of real estate may be
required to pay the costs of removing or remediating hazardous materials
located on or emanating from property, whether or not the owner or
operator knew of or was responsible for the presence of such hazardous
materials. While we regularly engage in environmental due diligence in
connection with acquisitions, we can give no assurance that locations that
have been acquired or leased have been operated in compliance with
environmental laws and regulations during prior periods or that future
uses or conditions will not make us liable under these laws or expose us to
third-party actions, including tort suits.

From time to time we are subject to legal proceedings that may
adversely affect our financial condition and operating results.
From time to time we are party to various litigation claims and legal
proceedings. Certain of these lawsuits or potential future lawsuits, if
decided adversely to us or settled by us, may result in a liability that is
material to our financial condition and operating results. We discuss these
lawsuits and other litigation to which we are party in greater detail below
under the caption “Item 3. Legal Proceedings” and under Part II, “Item 7.
Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results
of Operations” under “Litigation” and “Item 8. Financial Statements and
Supplementary Data” in Note 9 entitled “Commitments and Contingencies”
of “Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.”

Risks associated with our acquisition policy could adversely affect
our operating results.
Historically, a portion of our growth has come from acquisitions. We
continue to evaluate opportunities for acquiring businesses that may
supplement our internal growth. However, there can be no assurance that
we will be able to identify and purchase suitable organizations. In addition,
the success of any acquisition depends in part on our ability to integrate
the acquired company. The process of integrating acquired businesses may
involve unforeseen difficulties and may require a disproportionate amount
of our management’s attention and our financial and other resources.
Although we conduct due diligence investigations prior to each acquisition,
there can be no assurance that we will discover all operational deficiencies
or material liabilities of an acquired business for which we may be
responsible as a successor owner or operator. The failure to successfully
integrate these acquired businesses or to discover such liabilities could
adversely affect our operating results.

Increases in fuel and energy costs could adversely affect our
results of operations and financial condition.
The price of fuel and energy needed to run our vehicles and equipment is
unpredictable and fluctuates based on events beyond our control, including
geopolitical developments, supply and demand for oil and gas, actions by
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OPEC and other oil and gas producers, war, terrorism and unrest in oil
producing countries, regional production patterns, limits on refining
capacities, natural disasters and environmental concerns. Increases in fuel
and energy costs could adversely affect our results of operations and
financial condition.

Our Canadian, Dominican Republic and Ireland operations are
influenced by currency fluctuations and other risks that could
have an adverse effect on our results of operations and financial
condition.
Certain of our foreign revenues and operating expenses are transacted in
local currencies. Therefore, our results of operations and certain receivables
and payables are subject to foreign exchange rate fluctuations.

If we are unable to preserve positive labor relationships or we
become the target of labor unionization campaigns, any
resulting labor unrest could disrupt our business by impairing
our ability to produce and deliver our products.
Significant portions of our Canadian labor force are unionized, and a lesser
portion of United States employees are unionized. Competitors within our
industry have been the target of unionization campaigns by multiple labor
unions. While we believe that our Canadian and domestic employee
relations are satisfactory, we could experience pressure from labor unions
or become the target of campaigns similar to those faced by our
competitors. If we do encounter pressure from labor unions, any resulting
labor unrest could disrupt our business by impairing our ability to produce
and deliver our products and services. In addition, significant union
representation would require us to negotiate with many of our employees
collectively and could adversely affect our results by restricting our ability
to maximize the efficiency of our operations.

If we are unable to attract and retain employees our results of
operations could be adversely impacted.
Our ability to attract and retain employees is important to our operations.
Our ability to expand our operations is in part impacted by our ability to
increase our labor force. In the event of a labor shortage, or in the event of
a change in prevailing labor and/or immigration laws, we could experience
difficulty in delivering our services in a high-quality or timely manner and
we could be forced to increase wages in order to attract and retain
employees, which would result in higher operating costs.

Loss of our key management or other personnel could adversely
impact our business.
Our success is largely dependent on the skills, experience and efforts of our
senior management and certain other key personnel. If, for any reason,
one or more senior executives or key personnel were not to remain active
in our company, our results of operations could be adversely affected.

Unexpected events could disrupt our operations and adversely
affect our operating results.
Unexpected events, including fires at facilities, natural disasters such as
hurricanes and tornados, war or terrorist activities, unplanned utility
outages, supply disruptions, failure of equipment or systems or changes in

laws and/or regulations impacting our business, could adversely affect our
operating results. These events could result in disruption of customer
service, physical damage to one or more key operating facilities, the
temporary closure of one or more key operating facilities or the temporary
disruption of information systems.

Failure to achieve and maintain effective internal controls could
adversely affect our business and stock price.
Effective internal controls are necessary for us to provide reliable financial
reports. All internal control systems, no matter how well designed, have
inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems determined to be
effective can provide only reasonable assurance with respect to financial
statement preparation and presentation. While we continue to evaluate
our internal controls, we cannot be certain that these measures will ensure
that we implement and maintain adequate controls over our financial
processes and reporting in the future. If we fail to maintain the adequacy
of our internal controls or if we or our independent registered public
accounting firm were to discover material weaknesses in our internal
controls, as such standards are modified, supplemented or amended, we
may not be able to ensure that we can conclude on an ongoing basis that
we have effective internal control over financial reporting in accordance
with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Failure to achieve and
maintain an effective internal control environment could cause us to be
unable to produce reliable financial reports or prevent fraud. This may
cause investors to lose confidence in our reported financial information,
which could have a material adverse effect on our stock price.

Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

We occupy approximately 175 facilities located in the United States,
Canada, the Dominican Republic and Ireland. These facilities include our
processing, branch, garment manufacturing, distribution and administra-
tive support locations. We clean and supply rental items principally from
approximately 70 industrial garment, cleanroom garment, dust control and
linen supply plants located in 51 cities in the United States, 11 cities in
Canada and one city in Ireland. We own approximately 75% of our
processing facilities, each of which average over 43,000 square feet in size.
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Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are involved in a variety of legal actions relating to personal injury,
employment, environmental and other legal matters that arise in the
normal course of business. These legal actions include lawsuits that
challenge the practice of charging for certain environmental services on
invoices. This lawsuit was settled in fiscal year 2006 and is presently being
administered. We are party to certain additional legal matters
described below.

On August 23, 2007, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(WDNR) issued a Notice of Violation (NOV) for alleged air permit violations
at our Green Bay facility. The NOV alleged violations generally pertaining
to washing and drying practices, the height of exhaust stacks, and
recordkeeping requirements. Our representatives met with the WDNR on
September 20, 2007 and again earlier this year. We believe that all of the
operational issues alleged by the WDNR have been addressed. Nonetheless,
on July 24, 2008, the WDNR advised us that it has referred this matter to
the Wisconsin Department of Justice for possible filing of a civil complaint.
The Wisconsin Department of Justice has informed us that it intends to file
a civil complaint against us seeking certain forfeitures, penalties, costs and
other remedies unless the matter can be resolved to its satisfaction. We
will work in good faith with the Wisconsin Department of Justice to
address this matter.

On April 9, 2008, pursuant to a complaint filed in Superior Court, Judicial
District of Hartford in the State of Connecticut on April 8, 2008 by the
Commissioner of Environmental Protection of the State of Connecticut
against us (the “Complaint”), the Commissioner of Environmental Protec-
tion of the State of Connecticut secured a temporary injunction in Superior
Court in the State of Connecticut against us, prohibiting us from laundering
shop or printer towels at our Waterbury, Connecticut facility, requiring us
to cease use of certain related equipment, and requiring us to comply with
certain throughput limits prescribed in permits previously issued to us by
the State of Connecticut relative to this facility. The Commissioner alleges
that our operations at this facility violate certain previously issued permits
and/or that we are operating this facility in the absence of certain required
permits. The Commissioner is also seeking in its Complaint certain
penalties and other remedies. Any violation of the temporary injunction by
us would subject us to monetary penalties. We are and will continue to
conduct our Waterbury, Connecticut facility in strict accordance with the
terms of the temporary injunction, and we will continue to work in good
faith with the Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection to
resolve this matter, including with respect to any amounts which may
be payable.

By letter dated June 25, 2008, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) notified us that it is preparing to bring an administrative enforce-
ment action against us in connection with alleged violations of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act at our facilities in Pittsburg,
California and Santa Fe Springs, California. The alleged violations generally
pertain to two tanks used to store recovered solvent, and to various
training, reporting and contingency-planning requirements. The EPA also
provided us with its letter containing (a) a list of alleged violations of
California’s hazardous waste management requirements at the Pittsburg
facility, and (b) hazardous-waste management recommendations made by
Contra Costa Health Services following a March 27, 2008 inspection of the
Pittsburg facility. We immediately engaged an outside environmental
consultant and are currently working to address each of the deficiencies
alleged by EPA and California authorities.

On March 5, 2008, we were advised by the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission that it is conducting an informal investigation of
G&K Services, Inc. We believe this matter stems from a dispute with a
former location general manager primarily related to our internal budget-
ing and incentive compensation program. The dispute with this former
employee was previously resolved to the parties’ satisfaction.

The correspondence received from the SEC states that it has not concluded
that anyone has broken the law and that the investigation does not mean
the SEC has a negative opinion of any person, entity or security. We have
responded to all of the SEC’s requests for documents received to date and
have received no further inquiries. We will continue to cooperate fully with
the SEC in working through this matter. While we cannot predict the
outcome of this matter, at the current time we do not expect it to have a
material adverse effect on our results of operation or financial position.

Currently, none of these legal actions are expected to have a material
adverse effect on our results of operations or financial position.

Item 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security
Holders

There were no matters submitted to a vote of our security holders during
the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008.
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P A R T I I

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Stock, Related
Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities

Our Class A Common Stock is quoted on the Global Select Market of The
NASDAQ Stock Market LLC under the symbol “GKSR.” The following table
sets forth the high and low reported sales prices for the Class A Common
Stock as quoted on the Global Select Market of The NASDAQ Stock Market
LLC, for the periods indicated.

High Low High Low

Fiscal 2008 Fiscal 2007

1st Quarter $42.00 $35.41 $37.12 $31.12
2nd Quarter 44.46 37.31 40.06 35.67
3rd Quarter 40.90 34.69 39.99 35.49
4th Quarter 36.66 28.08 39.95 34.81

As of August 18, 2008, we had 845 registered holders of record of our
common stock.

We paid dividends of $4.0 million in fiscal 2008, $3.4 million in fiscal 2007
and $1.5 million in fiscal 2006. Dividends per share were $0.20, $0.16 and
$0.07 in fiscal years 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. We anticipate
dividends in fiscal year 2009 to increase from $0.20 to $0.28 per share,
which will result in an estimated total dividend of $5.2 million in fiscal
year 2009. Our debt agreements contain restrictive covenants, which,
among other things, could limit the payment of cash dividends we declare
during any fiscal year under specific circumstances.

The following table sets forth certain information as of June 28, 2008 with respect to equity compensation plans under which securities are authorized for
issuance:

Plan category(1)

Number of Securities to
be Issued Upon Exercise of

Outstanding Options,
Warrants and Rights (A)

Weighted-Average
Exercise Price of

Outstanding Options,
Warrants and Rights (B)

Number of Securities
Remaining Available for

Future Issuance Under
Equity Compensation Plans

(Excluding Securities
Reflected in Column (A))

Equity compensation plans approved by security holders:
2006 Equity Incentive Plan(2) 445,002 $40.28 1,369,677
Employee Plans(3) 1,170,784 35.72 –
1996 Directors’ Stock Option Plan 54,000 36.07 –

Total: 1,669,786 $36.95 1,369,677

Equity compensation plans not approved by stockholders:
None – – –

Total 1,669,786 $36.95 1,369,677

(1) See Note 6 to our audited financial statements included in the accompanying financial statements.
(2) Approved at the November 16, 2006 shareholder meeting.
(3) Includes our 1989 Stock Option and Compensation Plan and 1998 Stock Option and Compensation Plan.

Issuer Purchase of Equity Securities:
The table below sets forth information regarding repurchases we made of our common stock during the periods indicated.

Period

Total
Number of

Shares
Purchased

Average
Price Paid
Per Share

Total Number of
Shares Purchased as

Part of Publicly
Announced Plan(1)

Maximum Dollar Value of
Shares that May Yet Be

Purchased Under the Plan

March 30 – May 3, 2008 – $ – – $21,381,867
May 4 – May 31, 2008 522,600 $32.71 522,600 $79,269,548
June 1 – June 28, 2008 155,347 $34.05 155,347 $73,974,723

(1) We plan to repurchase shares from time to time in open market, privately negotiated or other transactions in accordance with applicable securities laws. The timing and the amount of the
repurchases will be determined by us based on our evaluation of market conditions, share price and other factors.

In May 2008, we announced the authorization to expand our share repurchase program from $100.0 million to $175.0 million, which increases the share
repurchase program previously approved by our Board of Directors in May 2007. Under the program we repurchased 2,469,682 shares totaling $92.1 million
during fiscal 2008 and 232,000 shares totaling $8.9 million during fiscal 2007. Cash spent on the repurchase of shares totaled $93.1 million during fiscal
2008 and $7.9 million during fiscal 2007. The amount of cash expended for fiscal 2007 excludes $1.0 million for shares purchased on June 29, 2007, but
due to timing, the $1.0 million cash payment was made on July 2, 2007. At the end of June 2008, we had $74.0 million remaining under this authorization.
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Stockholder Return Performance Graph
The following graph compares the cumulative total return on $100 invested in our Common Stock, the Standard and Poor’s (“S&P”) 500 Stock Index and a
nationally recognized group of companies in the uniform services industry (the “Peer Index”) for the past five years. The companies included in the Peer
Index are Angelica Corporation, Cintas Corporation, and UniFirst Corporation.

The graph illustrates the cumulative values at the end of each succeeding fiscal year resulting from the change in the stock price, assuming a dividend
reinvestment.

Comparison of 5 Year Cumulative Total Return
Assumes Initial Investment of $100

June 2008

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

$180

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008

S&P 500 Index - Total ReturnG&K SVCS A Peer Group
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

The following table sets forth certain selected financial data. All amounts are in millions, except per share data.

2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

Revenues $1,002.4 $929.5 $880.8 $788.8 $733.4
Net Income 46.1 43.2 41.9 38.2 33.6
Per Share Data:

Basic earnings per share 2.29 2.03 1.98 1.82 1.62
Diluted earnings per share 2.27 2.02 1.97 1.78 1.61
Dividends per share 0.20 0.16 0.07 0.07 0.07

Total Assets 1,053.2 991.8 951.1 903.2 802.7
Long-Term Debt 280.4 149.0 195.4 210.5 184.3
Stockholders’ Equity 557.5 592.0 547.4 479.8 429.5

Fiscal Year: We utilize a 52-53 week fiscal year ending on the Saturday nearest June 30. Fiscal 2004 was a 53-week year.

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with
the consolidated financial statements and related notes thereto which are
included herein. We utilize a 52-53 week fiscal year ending on the Saturday
nearest June 30.

Overview
G&K Services, Inc., founded in 1902 is headquartered in Minnetonka,
Minnesota, is a market leader in providing branded identity apparel and
facility services programs that enhance image and safety in the workplace.
We serve a wide variety of North American industrial, service and high-
technology companies providing them with rented uniforms and facility
services products such as floor mats, dust mops, wiping towels, restroom
supplies and selected linen items. We also sell uniforms and other apparel
items to customers in our direct sale programs. The North American rental
market is approximately $7.0 billion, while the portion of the direct sale
market targeted by us is approximately $5.0 billion.

Our industry continues to consolidate from many family owned and small
local providers to several large providers. We are participating in this
industry consolidation. Our rental acquisition strategy is focused on
acquisitions in the rental and direct sale businesses that expand our
geographic presence and/or expand our local market share and further
leverage our existing plants. In fiscal year 2008, we made several small
acquisitions with aggregate purchase prices of $63.8 million.

In June 2007, we entered into a strategic agreement with Dockers»
San Francisco, a market leader in men’s and women’s apparel to exclusively
represent Dockers» apparel in North America as part of our direct sale and
rental apparel offering for the uniform industry.

In fiscal 2008, revenue grew to $1,002.4 million, up 7.8% over the prior
year as a result of organic growth, acquisitions and strengthening Canadian
dollar. Our fiscal 2008 net income grew by 6.7% to $46.1 million which

reflects leveraging existing infrastructures to achieve improved results,
offset by cost pressures including energy costs.

Critical Accounting Policies
The discussion of the financial condition and results of operations are
based upon the consolidated financial statements, which have been
prepared in conformity with United States generally accepted accounting
principles. As such, management is required to make certain estimates,
judgments and assumptions that are believed to be reasonable based on
the information available. These estimates and assumptions affect the
reported amount of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses, and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different
assumptions or conditions.

Critical accounting policies are defined as those that are reflective of
significant judgments and uncertainties, the most important and pervasive
accounting policies used and areas most sensitive to material changes from
external factors. See Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements for
additional discussion of the application of these and other accounting
policies.

Revenue Recognition and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Our rental operation business is largely based on written service agree-
ments whereby we agree to collect, launder and deliver uniforms and
other related products. The service agreements provide for weekly billing
upon completion of the laundering process and delivery to the customer.
Accordingly, we recognize revenue from rental operations in the period in
which the services are provided. Revenue from rental operations also
includes billings to customers for lost or damaged merchandise. Direct sale
revenue is recognized in the period in which the product is shipped.
Estimates are used in determining the collectibility of billed accounts
receivable. Management analyzes specific accounts receivable and
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historical bad debt experience, customer credit worthiness, current eco-
nomic trends and the age of outstanding balances when evaluating the
adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts. Significant management
judgments and estimates are used in connection with establishing the
allowance in any accounting period. While we have been consistent in
applying our methodologies, and in making our estimates over the past
three fiscal years, material differences may result in the amount and timing
of bad debt expense recognition for any given period if management
makes different judgments or utilizes different estimates.

Inventories
Inventories consist of new goods and rental merchandise in service. We
estimate our reserves for inventory obsolescence by periodically examining
our inventory to determine if there are indicators that carrying values
exceed the net realizable value. Experience has shown that significant
indicators that could require the need for additional inventory write-downs
are the age of the inventory, anticipated demand for our products,
historical inventory usage, revenue trends and current economic condi-
tions. While we believe that adequate reserves for inventory obsolescence
have been made in the consolidated financial statements, product lines
and customer requirements may change and we could experience addi-
tional inventory write-downs in the future. New goods are stated at lower
of first-in, first-out (FIFO) cost or market, net of any reserve for obsolete or
excess inventory. Merchandise placed in service to support rental opera-
tions is amortized into cost of rental operations over the estimated useful
lives of the underlying inventory items, primarily on a straight-line basis,
which results in a matching of the cost of the merchandise with the weekly
rental revenue generated by merchandise. Estimated lives of rental
merchandise in service range from nine months to three years. In
establishing estimated lives for merchandise in service, management
considers historical experience and the intended use of the merchandise.

Goodwill, Intangibles and Other Long-Lived Assets
As required under Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”)
No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” goodwill is separately
disclosed from other intangible assets on the balance sheet and no longer
amortized. SFAS 142 also requires that companies test goodwill for
impairment on an annual basis and when events occur or circumstances
change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the
reporting unit to which goodwill is assigned below its carrying amount.
Our evaluation follows the two step impairment test prescribed by
SFAS 142. First we assess whether the fair value of the reporting unit
exceeds the carrying amount of the unit including goodwill. Our evaluation
considers changes in the operating environment, competitive position,
market trends, operating performance, quoted market prices for our equity
securities and fair value models and research prepared by independent
analysts. If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeded its fair value,
we would perform a second test to measure the amount of impairment
loss, if any. Management completes its annual impairment tests in the
fourth quarter of each fiscal year. There have been no impairments of
goodwill in fiscal 2008, 2007 or 2006. Future events could cause manage-
ment to conclude that impairment indicators exist and that goodwill and
other intangibles associated with acquired businesses are impaired. Any

resulting impairment loss could have a material impact on our financial
condition and results of operations.

Property, plant and equipment and definite-lived intangible assets are
depreciated or amortized over their useful lives. Useful lives are based on
management estimates of the period that the assets will add value. Long-
lived assets and definite-lived intangible assets are evaluated for impair-
ment whenever events and circumstances indicate an asset may be
impaired. There have been no material write-downs of any long-lived
assets or definite-lived intangible assets in fiscal 2008, 2007 or 2006.

Insurance
We self-insure for certain obligations related to health, workers’ compen-
sation and auto and general liability programs. We purchase excess of loss
insurance policies to protect us from catastrophic losses. Estimates are used
in determining the potential liability associated with reported claims and
for losses that have occurred, but have not been reported. Management
estimates generally consider historical claims experience, escalating med-
ical cost trends, expected timing of claim payments and actuarial analyses
provided by third parties. Changes in the cost of medical care, our ability to
settle claims and the present value estimates and judgments used by
management could have a material impact on the amount and timing of
expense for any period.

Income Taxes
Provisions for federal, state, and foreign income taxes are calculated based
on reported pre-tax earnings and current tax law. Significant judgment is
required in determining income tax provisions and evaluating tax posi-
tions. We periodically assess our liabilities and contingencies for all periods
that are currently open to examination or have not been effectively settled
based on the most current available information. Where it is not more
likely than not that our tax position will be sustained, we record our best
estimate of the resulting tax liability and any applicable interest and
penalties in the consolidated financial statements.

Deferred income taxes are determined in accordance with SFAS No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes.” Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recorded for temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and
liabilities and their reported amounts in the financial statements, using
statutory rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected
to reverse. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in
tax rates is recognized in the results of operations in the period that the
changes are enacted. We record valuation allowances to reduce deferred
tax assets when it is more likely than not that some portion of the asset
may not be realized. We evaluate our deferred tax assets and liabilities on
a periodic basis. We believe that we have adequately provided for our
future tax obligations based upon current facts, circumstances and tax law.
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Results of Operations
The percentage relationships to revenues of certain income and expense
items for the three fiscal years ended June 28, 2008, June 30, 2007 and
July 1, 2006, and the percentage changes in these income and expense
items between years are presented in the following table:

Fiscal 2008 Fiscal 2007 Fiscal 2006

FY 2008
vs.

FY 2007

FY 2007
vs.

FY 2006

Percentage of Revenues
Years Ended

Percentage Change
Between Years

Revenues:
Rental operations 92.4% 91.2% 91.0% 9.2% 5.8%
Direct sales 7.6 8.8 9.0 (6.7) 3.2

Total revenues 100.0 100.0 100.0 7.8 5.5
Operating expenses:

Cost of rental operations 67.6 67.9 68.8 8.9 4.4
Cost of direct sales 72.6 72.1 71.7 (6.1) 3.8

Total cost of sales 68.0 68.3 69.0 7.5 4.3
Selling and administrative 22.9 23.2 22.5 6.6 9.0

Income from operations 9.0 8.5 8.5 14.1 6.0
Interest expense 1.6 1.5 1.5 11.8 5.1

Income before income taxes 7.5 7.0 7.0 14.5 6.2
Provision for income taxes 2.9 2.4 2.2 29.8 12.6

Net income 4.6% 4.6% 4.8% 6.7% 3.2%

Fiscal 2008 Compared to Fiscal 2007
Fiscal Years. We operate on a fiscal year ending on the Saturday closest to
June 30. As a result, we will periodically have a fiscal year with 53 weeks
of results. Fiscal years 2008 and 2007 both had 52 weeks.

Revenues. Total revenues in fiscal 2008 rose 7.8% to $1,002.4 million from
$929.5 million in fiscal 2007.

Rental revenue was up $78.4 million in fiscal 2008, a 9.2% increase over
fiscal 2007. The organic industrial rental growth rate was approximately
3.00%, a decrease from approximately 4.00% in fiscal 2007. Organic rental
growth resulted from increased new account sales and route performance,
offset by an increase in economic-driven customer attrition and softness in
overall employment levels. The organic rental growth rate is calculated
using rental revenue, adjusted for foreign currency exchange rate changes
and revenue from newly acquired businesses compared to prior-period
results. We believe that the organic rental growth rate reflects the growth
of our existing rental business and is therefore useful in analyzing our
financial condition and results of operations.

Direct sale revenue was $76.6 million in fiscal 2008, a 6.7% decrease from
$82.1 million in fiscal 2007. The organic direct sale growth rate was
approximately negative 9.50% in fiscal year 2008 compared to positive
2.00% in fiscal year 2007. Direct sale revenue was negatively impacted by
a contract with a major customer that was not renewed and by overall
softness in the economy.

Cost of Rental. Cost of rental operations which includes merchandise,
production and delivery expenses increased 8.9% to $626.3 million in fiscal
2008 from $575.3 million in fiscal 2007. Gross margin from rental sales

increased to 32.4% in fiscal 2008 from 32.1% in the prior year. The
increase in gross margins resulted from leveraging our growth in rental
business, decreased merchandise and production costs, offset by higher
energy costs particularly in the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2008.

Cost of Direct Sales. Cost of direct sales decreased to $55.6 million in fiscal
2008 from $59.2 million in fiscal 2007. Gross margin from direct sales
decreased slightly in fiscal 2008 to 27.4% from 27.9% in fiscal 2007. The
slight decrease in gross margin is due to expenses associated with the
implementation of a new computer system and the impact of fixed cost
absorption associated with lower direct sales volume.

Selling and Administrative. Selling and administrative expenses increased
6.6% to $230.0 million in fiscal 2008 from $215.7 million in fiscal 2007. As
a percentage of total revenues, selling and administrative expenses
decreased to 22.9% in fiscal 2008 from 23.2% in fiscal 2007. The
improvement is the result of leveraging existing infrastructure to support
increased sales and efficiencies gained through the rollout of our handheld
technology throughout our route delivery organization and other produc-
tivity measures. These improvements were partially offset by costs associ-
ated with fires at two production facilities as well as higher bad debt
expense associated with certain customer insolvencies.

Interest Expense. Interest expense was $15.5 million in fiscal 2008 as
compared to $13.9 million in fiscal 2007. The increase was due primarily to
increased borrowings to fund our share repurchase program, offset by
lower interest rates.

Provision for Income Taxes. Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2008 increased
to 38.5% from 34.0% in fiscal 2007. This increase is the result of larger
reversals in the prior year of tax reserves that were no longer required due
to the expiration of certain statutes and the resolution of certain tax
matters.

Fiscal 2007 Compared to Fiscal 2006
Fiscal Years. We operate on a fiscal year ending on the Saturday closest to
June 30. As a result, we will periodically have a fiscal year with 53 weeks
of results. Fiscal years 2007 and 2006 both had 52 weeks.

Revenues. Total revenues in fiscal 2007 rose 5.5% to $929.5 million from
$880.8 million in fiscal 2006.

Rental revenue was up $46.2 million in fiscal 2007, a 5.8% increase over
fiscal 2006. The organic industrial rental growth rate was approximately
4.00%, an improvement from 3.50% in fiscal 2006. The increase is
primarily due to growth of new account sales, improved customer
retention and improved pricing controls. The organic rental growth rate is
calculated using rental revenue, adjusted for foreign currency exchange
rate changes and revenue from newly acquired businesses compared to
prior-period results. We believe that the organic rental growth rate better
reflects the growth of our existing rental business and is therefore useful in
analyzing our financial condition and results of operations.

Direct sale revenue was $82.1 million in fiscal 2007, a 3.2% increase over
$79.6 million in fiscal 2006, largely due to the impact of the Lion Uniform
Group. The organic direct sale growth rate was approximately 2.00% in
fiscal year 2007 compared to 34.50% in fiscal year 2006. The decrease in
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organic growth was due almost entirely to the installation of a new
uniform program with a major customer in our Lion Uniform Group in fiscal
year 2006 that did not reoccur in fiscal year 2007.

Cost of Rental. Cost of rental operations which includes merchandise,
production and delivery expenses increased 4.4% to $575.3 million in fiscal
2007 from $551.1 million in fiscal 2006. Gross margin from rental sales
increased to 32.1% in fiscal 2007 from 31.2% in the prior year. The
increase in gross margins resulted from leveraging our revenue growth as
well an improvement in our merchandise costs in fiscal year 2007.

Cost of Direct Sales. Cost of direct sales increased to $59.2 million in fiscal
2007 from $57.1 million in fiscal 2006. Gross margin from direct sales
decreased slightly in fiscal 2007 to 27.9% from 28.3% in fiscal 2006. The
slight decrease in gross margin is due to a combination of increased
compensation costs and increased customer fulfillment and shipping costs
at our Lion Uniform Group. These costs increased primarily due to the
expiration of a cost sharing arrangement between Lion Uniform Group and
a third party at the end of fiscal 2006.

Selling and Administrative. Selling and administrative expenses increased
9.0% to $215.7 million in fiscal 2007 from $197.8 million in fiscal 2006. As
a percentage of total revenues, selling and administrative expenses
increased to 23.2% in fiscal 2007 from 22.5% in fiscal 2006. The increase
in expense is due to the expansion of our sales force and the continued
rollout of our information technology initiatives. These increases were
partially offset by lower administrative expenses due to office productivity
savings driven by our handheld initiative, leverage due to improved
revenue growth and lower retirement plan and workers’
compensation expenses.

Interest Expense. Interest expense was $13.9 million in fiscal 2007 as
compared to $13.2 million in fiscal 2006. The increase was due primarily to
higher interest rates and slightly higher debt levels during fiscal year 2007.
The increase in debt was driven by our acquisitions, offset by continued
strong cash flow.

Provision for Income Taxes. Our effective tax rate for fiscal 2007 increased
to 34.0% from 32.1% in fiscal 2006. This increase is the result of higher
pretax income that is taxed at our statutory rate and large reversals in the
prior year of tax reserves that were no longer required due to the
expiration of certain statutes.

Liquidity, Capital Resources and Financial Condition
Financial Condition. We believe our financial condition is strong. In
assessing our financial condition, we consider factors such as working
capital, cash flows provided by operations, capital expenditures, and debt
service obligations. We continue to fund our growth through a combina-
tion of cash flow from operations and debt financing. We have approxi-
mately $153.7 million of available capacity under our revolving credit
facility. We believe we have sufficient access to capital markets to fund our
anticipated growth and potential acquisitions.

Our primary sources of cash are net cash flows from operations and
borrowings under our debt arrangements. Primary uses of cash are interest

payments on indebtedness, capital expenditures, acquisitions, share repur-
chases and general corporate purposes.

Working capital at June 28, 2008 was $169.3 million, a $55.8 million
increase from $113.5 million at June 30, 2007. This increase is primarily
due to the renewal of a credit facility in the first quarter of fiscal 2008,
which resulted in a reclassification of $58.0 million from current maturities
of long term debt.

Operating Activities. Net cash provided by operating activities was
$103.1 million in fiscal 2008, $80.4 million in fiscal 2007 and $69.5 million
in fiscal 2006. Cash provided by operations increased in fiscal year 2008
primarily as a result of increased collections on accounts receivable and
improved management of accounts payable as well as higher net income.
Cash provided by operations in fiscal year 2007, increased as a result of
higher net income and our focus on inventory management partially offset
by increased payments on payables. In fiscal 2006, cash provided by
operations was positively impacted by a higher net income, and timing of
payments on our accounts payable and accruals which were partially offset
by increased expenditures on inventory.

Investing Activities. Net cash used for investing activities was $94.1 million
in fiscal 2008, $81.2 million in fiscal 2007 and $45.4 million in fiscal 2006.
In fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006 cash was largely used for acquisition of
business assets and acquisition of property, plant and equipment.

Financing Activities. Financing activities used cash of $19.4 million in fiscal
2008, provided cash of $3.7 million in fiscal 2007 and used cash of
$20.6 million in fiscal 2006. Cash used for financing activities in fiscal 2008
was primarily the result of cash expended for our common stock share
repurchase program, partially offset by net borrowings under our credit
facilities. Cash provided in fiscal 2007, was primarily the result of
borrowings under our credit facilities partially offset by our repurchase of
shares of our common stock and repayments on our long term debt. Cash
used in fiscal 2006, was primarily for the repayments of debt. We paid
dividends of $4.0 million in fiscal 2008, $3.4 million in fiscal 2007 and
$1.5 million in fiscal 2006. Dividends per share were $0.20, $0.16, and
$0.07 in fiscal years 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. We anticipate
dividends in fiscal year 2009 to increase from $0.20 to $0.28 per share,
which will result in an estimated total dividend of $5.2 million in fiscal
year 2009.

Capital Structure. Total debt was $288.3 million at June 28, 2008, an
increase of $73.5 million from the prior year balance of $214.8 million. This
increase was primarily due to our share repurchase program and acquisi-
tion activity. The ratio of debt to capitalization (total debt divided by the
sum of the stockholder’s equity plus total debt) was 34.1% at fiscal year
end 2008 and 26.6% at fiscal year end 2007.

While cash flows could be negatively affected by a decrease in revenues,
we do not believe that our revenues are highly susceptible in the short
term to rapid changes within our industry. Consequently, we believe that
we will fund all of the cash requirements which are reasonably foreseeable
for fiscal 2009, including scheduled debt repayments, new investments in
the business, share repurchases, dividend payments, and possible business
acquisitions, from operating cash flow and our revolving credit facility.
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We maintain a revolving credit facility of $325.0 million expiring August 31,
2010. As of June 28, 2008, borrowings outstanding under the revolving
credit facility were $150.5 million at rates ranging from 0.55% to 1.50%
over the London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”). Borrowings under this
facility are unsecured. The unused portion of the revolver may be used for
general corporate purposes, acquisitions, share repurchases, working
capital needs and to provide up to $50.0 million in letters of credit. As of
June 28, 2008, letters of credit outstanding against the revolver were
$20.8 million which primarily relate to our property and casualty insurance
programs. No amounts have been drawn upon these letters of credit.

Borrowings under the revolving credit facility bear interest at 0.55% to
1.50% over the LIBOR, or the Canadian prime rate for Canadian borrow-
ings, based on a leverage ratio calculated on a quarterly basis. Advances
outstanding as of June 28, 2008 bear interest at an all-in rate of 3.63%
(LIBOR plus 0.88%). We also pay a fee on the unused daily balance of the
revolving credit facility based on a leverage ratio calculated on a
quarterly basis.

We have $75.0 million of variable rate unsecured private placement notes.
The notes bear interest at 0.60% over LIBOR and are scheduled to mature
on June 30, 2015. The notes do not require principal payments until
maturity. Interest payments are reset and paid on a quarterly basis. As of
June 28, 2008, the outstanding balance of the notes was $75.0 million at
an all-in rate of 3.30% (LIBOR plus 0.60%).

We maintain a loan agreement whereby the lender will make loans to us
on a revolving basis up to $60.0 million. The agreement has a termination
date of October 21, 2010. We are required to pay interest on outstanding
loan balances at a rate per annum of one month LIBOR plus a margin or, if
the lender is funding the loan through the issuance of commercial paper to
third parties, at a rate per annum equal to a margin plus the average
annual interest rate for such commercial paper. In connection with the
loan agreement, we granted a first priority security interest in certain of
our U.S. based receivables. The amount of funds available under the loan
agreement will be based on the amount of eligible receivables less various

reserve requirements. We used the net proceeds of this loan to reduce
indebtedness under our unsecured credit facilities. At June 28, 2008, there
was $40.0 million outstanding under the agreement at an all-in interest
rate of 2.85% (commercial paper plus 0.43%). We also pay a fee on the
unused balance of the facility.

We have $50.0 million, 8.4% unsecured private placement notes with
certain institutional investors. The 10-year notes have a nine-year average
life with a final maturity on July 20, 2010. Beginning on July 20, 2004, and
annually thereafter to maturity, we will repay $7.1 million of the principal
amount at par. As of June 28, 2008, there was $21.4 million outstanding
under the notes.

The credit facilities, loan agreements, fixed rate notes and variable rate
notes contain various restrictive covenants that among other matters
require us to maintain a minimum stockholders’ equity and a maximum
leverage ratio. These debt arrangements also contain customary represen-
tations, warranties, covenants and indemnifications. At June 28, 2008, we
were in compliance with all debt covenants and only a material adverse
change in our financial performance and condition could result in a
potential event of default. In the unlikely situation that an event of default
would be imminent, we believe that we would be able to successfully
negotiate amended covenants or obtain waivers; however, certain financial
concessions might be required.

Our results of operations and financial condition could be adversely
affected if amended covenants or waivers in acceptable terms could not be
successfully negotiated.

Cash Obligations. Under various agreements, we are obligated to make
future cash payments in fixed amounts. These include payments under the
variable rate term loan and revolving credit facility, the fixed rate term
loan, capital lease obligations and rent payments required under non-
cancelable operating leases with initial or remaining terms in excess of
one year.

The following table summarizes our fixed cash obligations as of June 28, 2008 for the next five fiscal years and thereafter (in millions):

Less than
one year

One to
three years

Three to
five years

After five
years Total

Variable rate revolving credit facility $ – $150.5 $ – $ – $150.5
Variable rate notes – – – 75.0 75.0
Variable rate loan – 40.0 – – 40.0
Fixed rate notes 7.1 14.3 – – 21.4
Other debt arrangements, including capital leases 0.8 0.6 – – 1.4
Operating leases 23.7 30.9 16.6 4.5 75.7
Retirement benefit payments 1.8 4.1 4.7 15.5 26.1

Total contractual cash obligations $33.4 $240.4 $21.3 $95.0 $390.1

As of June 28, 2008, we have entered into certain interest rate swap agreements whereby we have limited our exposure to future interest rate increases.
See Note 5 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a further discussion.
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At June 28, 2008, we had available cash on hand of $12.7 million and
approximately $153.7 million of available capacity under our revolving
credit facility. We anticipate that we will generate sufficient cash flows
from operations to satisfy our cash commitments and capital requirements
for fiscal 2009 and to reduce the amounts outstanding under the revolving
credit facility; however, we may utilize borrowings under the revolving
credit facility to supplement our cash requirements from time to time. We
estimate that capital expenditures in fiscal 2009 will be approximately
$30.0-$35.0 million. This estimate could change based on future decisions
regarding potential new plant construction.

Cash generated from operations could be affected by a number of risks and
uncertainties. In fiscal 2009, we may actively seek and consider acquisitions
of business assets. The consummation of any acquisition could affect our
liquidity profile and level of outstanding debt. We believe that our earnings
and cash flows from operations, existing credit facilities and our ability to
obtain additional debt or equity capital, if necessary, will be adequate to
finance acquisition opportunities.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements
At June 28, 2008, we had $20.8 million of stand-by letters of credit that
were issued and outstanding, primarily in connection with our property
and casualty insurance programs. No amounts have been drawn upon
these letters of credit. In addition, we have outstanding operating leases
with contractual obligations totaling $75.7 million related to facility and
equipment leases. We do not utilize special purpose entities to facilitate
off-balance sheet financing arrangements.

Pension Obligations
We account for our defined benefit pension plan using SFAS No. 87
“Employer’s Accounting for Pensions” (“SFAS 87”) and SFAS No. 158
“Employer’s Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretire-
ment Plans”. Under SFAS 87, pension expense is recognized on an accrual
basis over employees’ approximate service periods. Pension expense
calculated under SFAS 87 is generally independent of funding decisions or
requirements. We recognized income for our defined benefit pension plan
of $0.5 million, expense of $1.7 million and expense of $6.9 million in
fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. At June 28, 2008, the fair value of
our pension plan assets totaled $44.2 million. We anticipate making cash
contributions of approximately $0.9 million in fiscal 2009.

Effective January 1, 2007 we have frozen our defined benefit pension plan
and related supplemental executive retirement plan. We incurred $0.2 million
in costs associated with this action in fiscal year 2006. All benefits earned by
defined benefit plan participants through the end of calendar year 2006 will
be available upon retirement under plan provisions. Future growth in
benefits will no longer occur beyond December 31, 2006.

The calculation of pension expense and the corresponding liability requires
the use of a number of critical assumptions, including the expected long-
term rate of return on plan assets and the assumed discount rate. Changes
in these assumptions can result in different expense and liability amounts,
and future actual experience can differ from these assumptions. Pension
expense increases as the expected rate of return on pension plan assets
decreases. At June 28, 2008, we estimate that the pension plan assets will

generate a long-term rate of return of 8.0%. This rate is consistent with
the assumed rate used at both June 30, 2007 and July 1, 2006 and was
developed by evaluating input from our outside actuary as well as long-
term inflation assumptions. The expected long-term rate of return on plan
assets at June 28, 2008 is based on an allocation of equity and fixed
income securities. Decreasing the expected long-term rate of return by
0.5% (from 8.0% to 7.5%) would increase our estimated 2009 pension
expense by approximately $0.2 million. Pension liability and future pension
expense increase as the discount rate is reduced. We discounted future
pension obligations using a rate of 7.20% at June 28, 2008, 6.40% at
June 30, 2007 and 6.45% at July 1, 2006. Our outside actuary determines
the discount rate by creating a yield curve based on high quality bonds.
Decreasing the discount rate by 0.5% (from 7.20% to 6.70%) would
increase our accumulated benefit obligation at June 28, 2008 by approxi-
mately $4.0 million and would have an immaterial impact on our fiscal
2009 pension expense.

Future changes in plan asset returns, assumed discount rates and various
other factors related to the participants in our pension plan will impact our
future pension expense and liabilities. We cannot predict with certainty
what these factors will be in the future.

Share-based Payments
We grant share-based awards, including restricted stock and options to
purchase our common stock. Stock option grants are for a fixed number of
shares to employees and directors with an exercise price equal to the fair
value of the shares at the date of grant. Share-based compensation for
awards is recognized in the consolidated statements of operations on a
straight-line basis over the requisite service period. The amortization of
share-based compensation reflects estimated forfeitures adjusted for actual
forfeiture experiences. We review our estimated forfeiture rates on an
annual basis. As share-based compensation expense is recognized, a
deferred tax asset is recorded that represents an estimate of the future tax
deduction from the exercise of stock options or release of restrictions on
the restricted stock. At the time share-based awards are exercised,
cancelled, expire or restrictions lapse, we recognize adjustments to income
tax expense.

Impact of Inflation
In general, we believe that our results of operations are not dependent on
moderate changes in the inflation rate. Historically, we have been able to
manage the impacts of more significant changes in inflation rates through
our customer relationships, customer agreements that generally provide
for price increases consistent with the rate of inflation or 5.0%, whichever
is greater, and continued focus on operational productivity improvements.

Significant increases in energy costs, specifically natural gas and gasoline,
can materially affect our results of operations and financial condition.
Currently, energy costs represent approximately 4.6% of our total revenue.

Litigation
We are involved in a variety of legal actions relating to personal injury,
employment, environmental and other legal matters that arise in the
normal course of business. These legal actions include lawsuits that
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challenge the practice of charging for certain environmental services on
invoices. This lawsuit was settled in fiscal year 2006 and is presently being
administered. We are party to certain additional legal matters
described below.

On August 23, 2007, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(WDNR) issued a Notice of Violation (NOV) for alleged air permit violations
at our Green Bay facility. The NOV alleged violations generally pertaining
to washing and drying practices, the height of exhaust stacks, and
recordkeeping requirements. Our representatives met with the WDNR on
September 20, 2007 and again earlier this year. We believe that all of the
operational issues alleged by the WDNR have been addressed. Nonetheless,
on July 24, 2008, the WDNR advised us that it has referred this matter to
the Wisconsin Department of Justice for possible filing of a civil complaint.
The Wisconsin Department of Justice has informed us that it intends to file
a civil complaint against us seeking certain forfeitures, penalties, costs and
other remedies unless the matter can be resolved to its satisfaction. We
will work in good faith with the Wisconsin Department of Justice to
address this matter.

On April 9, 2008, pursuant to a complaint filed in Superior Court, Judicial
District of Hartford in the State of Connecticut on April 8, 2008 by the
Commissioner of Environmental Protection of the State of Connecticut
against us (the “Complaint”), the Commissioner of Environmental Protec-
tion of the State of Connecticut secured a temporary injunction in Superior
Court in the State of Connecticut against us, prohibiting us from laundering
shop or printer towels at our Waterbury, Connecticut facility, requiring us
to cease use of certain related equipment, and requiring us to comply with
certain throughput limits prescribed in permits previously issued to us by
the State of Connecticut relative to this facility. The Commissioner alleges
that our operations at this facility violate certain previously issued permits
and/or that we are operating this facility in the absence of certain required
permits. Any violation of the temporary injunction by us would subject us
to monetary penalties. We are and will continue to conduct our Waterbury,
Connecticut facility in strict accordance with the terms of the temporary
injunction, and we will continue to work in good faith with the Connecticut
Department of Environmental Protection to resolve this matter, including
with respect to any amounts which may be payable.

By letter dated June 25, 2008, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) notified us that it is preparing to bring an administrative enforce-
ment action against us in connection with alleged violations of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act at our facilities in Pittsburg,
California and Santa Fe Springs, California. The alleged violations generally
pertain to two tanks used to store recovered solvent, and to various
training, reporting and contingency-planning requirements. The EPA also
provided us with its letter containing (a) a list of alleged violations of
California’s hazardous waste management requirements at the Pittsburg
facility, and (b) hazardous-waste management recommendations made by
Contra Costa Health Services following a March 27, 2008 inspection of the
Pittsburg facility. We immediately engaged an outside environmental
consultant and are currently working to address each of the deficiencies
alleged by the EPA and California authorities.

On March 5, 2008, we were advised by the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission that it is conducting an informal investigation of
G&K Services, Inc. We believe this matter stems from a dispute with a
former location general manager primarily related to our internal budget-
ing and incentive compensation program. The dispute with this former
employee was previously resolved to the parties’ satisfaction.

The correspondence received from the SEC states that it has not concluded
that anyone has broken the law and that the investigation does not mean
the SEC has a negative opinion of any person, entity or security. We have
responded to all of the SEC’s requests for documents received to date and
have received no further inquiries. We will continue to cooperate fully with
the SEC in working through this matter. While we cannot predict the
outcome of this matter, at the current time we do not expect it to have a
material adverse effect on our results of operation or financial position.

While we cannot predict the outcome of these matters, currently, none of
these legal actions are expected to have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations or financial position.

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements
On July 13, 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes – an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109,” which fundamen-
tally changes the way that we are required to account for our uncertain tax
positions for financial accounting purposes and is effective for our fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2007. FIN 48 prescribes rules regarding how we
should recognize, measure and disclose in our financial statements the tax
positions that we have taken or will take on our tax return that are
reflected in measuring current or deferred income tax assets and liabilities
for interim or annual periods. Differences between tax positions taken in a
tax return and amounts recognized in the financial statements will
generally result in an increase in a liability for income taxes payable, or a
reduction in a deferred tax asset or an increase in a deferred tax liability.

Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted
In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 141(r), “Business Combinations” (SFAS No. 141(r)). This
statement replaces SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations”. This statement
retains the fundamental requirements in SFAS No. 141 that the acquisition
method of accounting (which SFAS No. 141 called the purchase method)
be used for all business combinations and for an acquirer to be identified
for each business combination. This statement also establishes principles
and requirements for how the acquirer: a) recognizes and measures in its
financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities
assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree; b) recognizes
and measures the goodwill acquired in the business combination or a gain
from a bargain purchase; and c) determines what information to disclose
to enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and
financial effects of the business combination. SFAS No. 141(r) will apply
prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is
after fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2008 (our fiscal
2010). While we are still evaluating the impact that No. SFAS 141(r) will
have on our consolidated financial statements; we do not believe it will
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have a material impact. We will be required to expense costs related to
any acquisitions after June 30, 2009.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 157, “Fair Value Measurement” (SFAS 157). SFAS 157
provides a definition of fair value, provides guidance for measuring fair
value in U.S. GAAP and expands disclosures about fair value measurement.
SFAS 157 will be effective at the beginning of fiscal 2009.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities” (SFAS 159). SFAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure
many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. SFAS 159
will be effective at the beginning of fiscal 2009.

In March 2008, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities” (SFAS No. 161). This statement establishes enhanced disclosures
about derivative and hedging activities. This statement is effective for fiscal
years and interim periods beginning after November 15, 2008 (our fiscal
2010). Adoption of SFAS No. 161 will result in enhanced disclosure
regarding our derivatives should we have any outstanding.

We believe SFAS 141(r), SFAS 157, SFAS 159 and SFAS 161 will not have a
material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About
Market Risk

We are exposed to market risks. Market risk is the potential loss arising
from adverse changes in interest rates, energy prices and foreign currency
exchange rates. We do not enter into derivative or other financial
instruments for speculative purposes.

Interest Rate Risk
We are subject to market risk exposure related to changes in interest rates.
We use financial instruments such as interest rate swap agreements to
manage the interest rate on our fixed and variable rate debt. Under these
arrangements, we agree to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference
between fixed and floating interest amounts calculated by reference to an
agreed-upon notional principal amount. Interest rate swap agreements are
entered into for periods consistent with related underlying exposures and
do not constitute positions independent of those exposures.

A sensitivity analysis was performed to measure our interest rate risk over
a one-year period for forecasted debt levels and interest rate swaps. The
base rates used for the sensitivity analysis for variable debt and interest
rate swaps is the three month LIBOR market interest rates at June 28,
2008. The credit spread is included in the base rates used in the analysis.
The two scenarios include measuring the sensitivity to interest expense
with an immediate 100 basis points increase and decrease on market
interest rates and the impact of a gradual increase and decrease of 25 basis
points. Based on the forecasted average debt level, outstanding interest

rate swaps and current market interest rates, the forecasted interest
expense is $17.3 million. The scenario with an immediate increase or
decrease of 100 basis points on market interest rates would increase or
decrease forecasted interest of $17.3 million by 4.5% respectively. The
scenario with a gradual 25 basis point increase or decrease would increase
or decrease forecasted interest expense of $17.3 million by 1.1%
respectively.

For additional information regarding our debt see Note 4 to our consoli-
dated financial statements as well as the Liquidity, Capital Resources and
Financial Condition section of Management’s Discussion and Analysis.

Energy Cost Risk
We are subject to market risk exposure related to changes in energy costs.
To manage this risk, we have established target levels of forecasted
purchases in which the price will not be subject to market price changes.
We use derivative financial instruments to manage the risk that changes in
gasoline costs will have on our future financial results. We purchase futures
contracts to effectively hedge a portion of anticipated actual energy
purchases. Under these arrangements, we agree to exchange, at specified
intervals, the difference between fixed and floating commodity prices
calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal amount.

A sensitivity analysis was performed to measure our energy cost risk over a
one-year period for forecasted levels of unleaded and diesel fuel purchases.
The sensitivity analysis that was performed assumed gasoline prices at
June 28, 2008, hedged gallons of 1.3 million (including unleaded and
diesel), forecasted gasoline and diesel purchases over a one-year period.
For each one percentage point increase or decrease in gasoline and diesel
prices under these forecasted levels and prices, our forecasted energy cost
would change by approximately $0.2 million.

Production costs at our plants are also subject to fluctuations in natural gas
costs. To reduce our exposure to changes in natural gas prices, we utilize
natural gas supply contracts in the normal course of business. These
contracts meet the definition of “normal purchases or normal sales” under
FAS 133 and therefore, are not considered derivative instruments for
accounting purposes.

Foreign Currency Exchange Risk
Our material foreign subsidiaries are located in Canada. The assets and
liabilities of these subsidiaries are denominated in the Canadian dollar and
as such are translated into U.S. dollars at the exchange rate in effect at the
balance sheet date. Results of operations are translated using the average
exchange rates throughout the period. The effect of exchange rate
fluctuations on translation of assets and liabilities are recorded as a
component of stockholders’ equity. Gains and losses from foreign currency
transactions are included in results of operations.

We may periodically hedge firm commitments with our foreign subsidiary,
generally with foreign currency contracts. These agreements are recorded
at current market values and the gains and losses are included in earnings.
There were no outstanding foreign currency contracts at June 28, 2008 or
June 30, 2007.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Following is a summary of the results of operations for each of the quarters within fiscal years ended June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007. All amounts are in
millions, except per share data.

Quarterly Financial Data
G&K Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(Unaudited) First Second Third Fourth

2008
Revenues $243.8 $255.3 $251.1 $252.2
Gross Profit 79.3 82.3 79.1 79.8
Income from Operations 23.8 23.7 21.6 21.4
Net Income 12.4 12.4 10.6 10.7
Basic Earnings per Share 0.59 0.60 0.54 0.55
Diluted Earnings per Share 0.58 0.60 0.54 0.55
Dividends per Share 0.05 0.05 0.05 0.05

2007
Revenues $ 223.1 $ 230.8 $ 235.2 $ 240.4
Gross Profit 71.3 72.1 72.9 78.7
Income from Operations 18.3 19.0 19.9 22.2
Net Income 9.2 9.6 12.1 12.3
Basic Earnings per Share 0.43 0.46 0.57 0.57
Diluted Earnings per Share 0.43 0.45 0.57 0.57
Dividends per Share 0.04 0.04 0.04 0.04

We utilize a 52-53 week fiscal year ending on the Saturday nearest June 30. Fiscal 2008 and fiscal 2007 were both 52 week years.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2008, we reclassified certain amounts in the Consolidated Statement of Operations. The line items impacted were the
cost of rental operations, cost of direct sales, selling and administrative, and depreciation and amortization of intangibles. These reclassifications had the
effect of eliminating the depreciation item by allocating the depreciation expense to the cost of rental operations, cost of direct sales and selling and
administrative. Amortization of intangibles was reclassified to selling and administrative. Certain amounts related to production and manufacturing
previously classified as selling and administrative expenses were reclassified to cost of rental operations. See the reclassification section under Note 1 to the
Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion.

These reclassifications had no impact on our previously reported income from operations, net income, or the basic and diluted earnings per share or
beginning retained earnings.

The reclassifications did impact the calculation of gross profit since depreciation expense is now allocated to cost of sales. The table below reconciles the
previously disclosed quarterly gross profit for fiscal 2008 and 2007 to the quarterly gross profit disclosed above.

First Second Third Fourth

2008
Gross Profit as previously reported $88.1 $90.7 $87.9 N/A
Reclassification (8.8) (8.4) (8.8) N/A
Gross Profit as reclassified 79.3 82.3 79.1 N/A

2007
Gross Profit as previously reported $ 79.4 $ 80.3 $ 81.4 $87.5
Reclassification (8.1) (8.2) (8.5) (8.8)
Gross Profit as reclassified 71.3 72.1 72.9 78.7
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Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for G&K Services, Inc. (“the Company”)
as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Our internal control over financial reporting was designed under the supervision of
the Company’s principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer and other members of management, and effected by the
Company’s Board of Directors, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation and presentation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

Our management completed an assessment of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. This assessment was based on the criteria set forth
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO”) in Internal Control-Integrated Framework. Based on this assessment,
management has concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of June 28, 2008.

Ernst & Young LLP, the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm that audited the consolidated financial statements and the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting, has issued an unqualified attestation report on the Company’s effectiveness of internal control over
financial reporting, as stated in their report which is included herein.

Any internal control system over financial reporting, no matter how well conceived and operated, has inherent limitations. As a result, even those systems
determined to be effective can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the control objectives over the reliability of financial reporting and
preparation and presentation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles are met.

/s/ Richard L. Marcantonio

Richard L. Marcantonio
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

/s/ Jeffrey L. Wright

Jeffrey L. Wright
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

/s/ Thomas J. Dietz

Thomas J. Dietz
Vice President and Controller
(Principal Accounting Officer)

August 27, 2008
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
G&K Services, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of G&K Services, Inc. and subsidiaries (the Company) as of June 28, 2008, and June 30,
2007, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended June 28, 2008. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of G&K
Services, Inc. and subsidiaries as of June 28, 2008, and June 30, 2007, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended June 28, 2008, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

As discussed in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, on July 1, 2007, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation
No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of June 28, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework, issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, and our report dated August 27, 2008, expressed an unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Ernst & Young LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
August 27, 2008
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
G&K Services, Inc.

We have audited G&K Services, Inc. and subsidiaries’ (the Company) internal control over financial reporting as of June 28, 2008, based on criteria
established in Internal Control – Integrated Framework, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (the COSO
criteria). The Company’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all
material respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and performing such other procedures
as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting
and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of June 28, 2008, based on the COSO
criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets
of the Company as of June 28, 2008, and June 30, 2007, and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders’ equity and comprehensive
income, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended June 28, 2008, of the Company, and our report dated August 27, 2008, expressed an
unqualified opinion thereon.

/s/ Ernst & Young LLP

Ernst & Young LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota
August 27, 2008
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Consolidated Statements of Operations
G&K Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(In thousands, except per share data) June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007 July 1, 2006

For the Fiscal Years Ended

Revenues
Rental operations $ 925,767 $847,401 $801,240
Direct sales 76,628 82,141 79,603

Total revenues 1,002,395 929,542 880,843

Operating Expenses
Cost of rental operations 626,270 575,258 551,070
Cost of direct sales 55,615 59,247 57,094
Selling and administrative 229,987 215,675 197,816

Total operating expenses 911,872 850,180 805,980

Income from Operations 90,523 79,362 74,863
Interest expense 15,543 13,901 13,226

Income before Income Taxes 74,980 65,461 61,637
Provision for income taxes 28,901 22,271 19,786

Net Income $ 46,079 $ 43,190 $ 41,851

Basic weighted average number of shares outstanding 20,138 21,245 21,093
Basic Earnings per Common Share $ 2.29 $ 2.03 $ 1.98

Diluted weighted average number of shares outstanding 20,277 21,424 21,253
Diluted Earnings per Common Share $ 2.27 $ 2.02 $ 1.97

Dividends per Share $ 0.20 $ 0.16 $ 0.07

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
G&K Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(In thousands, except share data) June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007

Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 12,651 $ 22,759
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $4,506 and $3,405 111,307 98,276
Inventories, net 142,318 140,780
Other current assets 17,913 14,167
Current income taxes receivable 8,268 745

Total current assets 292,457 276,727

Property, Plant and Equipment
Land 32,780 33,957
Buildings and improvements 162,873 164,923
Machinery and equipment 325,434 304,578
Automobiles and trucks 33,386 36,683
Less accumulated depreciation (301,432) (284,145)

Total property, plant and equipment 253,041 255,996

Other Assets
Goodwill, net 434,874 380,070
Customer contracts and non-competition agreements, net 40,996 44,928
Other, principally retirement plan assets 31,806 34,093

Total other assets 507,676 459,091

Total assets $1,053,174 $ 991,814

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 30,873 $ 21,911
Accrued expenses

Salaries and employee benefits 31,808 29,522
Other 46,474 39,405

Deferred income taxes 6,154 6,568
Current maturities of long-term debt 7,891 65,838

Total current liabilities 123,200 163,244

Long-Term Debt, net of Current Maturities 280,428 149,005
Deferred Income Taxes 35,190 34,298
Accrued Income Taxes – Long Term 12,343 –
Other Noncurrent Liabilities 44,537 53,279

Commitments and Contingencies (Notes 8 and 9)
Stockholders’ Equity
Common stock, $0.50 par value, non-convertible

Class A, 400,000,000 shares authorized, 19,132,979 and
21,290,932 shares issued and outstanding 9,551 10,645

Additional paid-in capital – 66,863
Retained earnings 512,566 485,954
Accumulated other comprehensive income 35,359 28,526

Total stockholders’ equity 557,476 591,988

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $1,053,174 $ 991,814

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity and Comprehensive Income
G&K Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(In thousands, except per share data)

Class A
Common

Stock

Class B
Common

Stock

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

Retained
Earnings

Net
Unrealized

Gain/(Loss)
on Derivatives

Minimum
Pension
Liability

and Other

Cumulative
Translation

Adjustments
Stockholders’

Equity

Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Balance July 2, 2005 $ 9,819 $ 738 $ 61,460 $ 405,841 $ 434 $(6,128) $ 7,586 $ 479,750
Net income – – – 41,851 – – – 41,851
Foreign currency translation – – – – – – 13,205 13,205
Unrealized holding gains, net of income tax – – – – 1,327 – – 1,327
Minimum pension liability, net of income tax – – – – – 5,855 – 5,855

Comprehensive income 62,238
Conversion of Class B shares 738 (738) – – – – – –
Issuance of common stock under stock plans, net

(170 shares) 85 – 2,873 – – – – 2,958
Stock option-based compensation – – 2,781 – – – – 2,781
Amortization of restricted stock – – 1,154 – – – – 1,154
Cash dividends ($0.07 per share) – – – (1,493) – – – (1,493)

Balance July 1, 2006 10,642 – 68,268 446,199 1,761 (273) 20,791 547,388
Net income – – – 43,190 – – – 43,190
Foreign currency translation – – – – – – 6,540 6,540
Unrealized holding loss, net of income tax – – – – (769) – – (769)
Pension benefit liabilities, net of tax – – – – – 12 – 12

Comprehensive income 48,973
Adjustment for adoption of SFAS No. 158, net of tax – – – – – 464 – 464
Issuance of common stock under stock plans, net

(239 shares) 119 – 3,184 – – – – 3,303
Stock option-based compensation – – 2,435 – – – – 2,435
Share Repurchase Program (232 shares) (116) – (8,797) – – – – (8,913)
Amortization of restricted stock – – 1,773 – – – – 1,773
Cash dividends ($0.16 per share) – – – (3,435) – – – (3,435)

Balance June 30, 2007 10,645 – 66,863 485,954 992 203 27,331 591,988
Net income – – – 46,079 – – – 46,079
Foreign currency translation – – – – – – 7,425 7,425
Unrealized holding loss, net of income tax – – – – (716) – – (716)
Pension benefit liabilities, net of tax – – – – – 124 – 124

Comprehensive income 52,912
Cumulative effect of the adoption of FIN 48 – – – (1,559) – – – (1,559)
Issuance of common stock under stock plans, net

(282 shares) 141 – 4,216 – – – – 4,357
Stock option-based compensation – – 3,001 – – – – 3,001
Share Repurchase Program (2,470 shares) (1,235) – (77,011) (13,867) – – – (92,113)
Amortization of restricted stock – – 2,931 – – – – 2,931
Cash dividends ($0.20 per share) – – – (4,041) – – – (4,041)

Balance June 28, 2008 $ 9,551 $ – $ – $512,566 $ 276 $ 327 $34,756 $557,476

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
G&K Services, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(In thousands) June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007 July 1, 2006

For the Fiscal Years Ended

Operating Activities:
Net income $ 46,079 $ 43,190 $ 41,851
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities –

Depreciation and amortization 48,404 45,595 43,263
Deferred income taxes 3,741 (1,037) (102)
Share-based compensation 5,932 4,208 3,935
Changes in current operating items, exclusive of acquisitions –

Accounts receivable and prepaid expenses (10,068) (362) (4,794)
Inventories 1,470 (141) (20,683)
Accounts payable and other accrued expenses 976 (14,480) 3,951

Other 6,524 3,416 2,100

Net cash provided by operating activities 103,058 80,389 69,521

Investing Activities:
Property, plant and equipment additions, net (27,057) (31,515) (31,968)
Acquisition of business assets, net of cash (63,820) (46,966) (11,455)
Purchases of investments, net (3,223) (2,688) (1,967)

Net cash used for investing activities (94,100) (81,169) (45,390)

Financing Activities:
Payments of long-term debt (7,534) (7,710) (7,835)
Proceeds from (payments of) short-term borrowings, net 81,001 19,442 (14,228)
Cash dividends paid (4,041) (3,435) (1,493)
Issuance of common stock, primarily under stock option plans 4,357 3,303 2,958
Purchase of common stock (93,142) (7,883) –

Net cash (used for) provided by financing activities (19,359) 3,717 (20,598)

(Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (10,401) 2,937 3,533
Effect of Exchange Rates on Cash 293 132 812

Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Beginning of year 22,759 19,690 15,345

End of year $ 12,651 $ 22,759 $ 19,690

Supplemental Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for –

Interest $ 15,560 $ 12,851 $ 12,689

Income taxes $ 22,950 $ 30,414 $ 24,962

Non-Cash Transactions:
Notes payable issued to sellers in business acquisitions $ – $ – $ (1,419)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
(Amounts in millions, except share and per share data)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Business
G&K Services, Inc. is a market leader in providing branded identity apparel
and facility services programs that enhance image and safety in the
workplace. We serve a wide variety of North American industries including
automotive, warehousing, distribution, transportation, energy, manufac-
turing, food processing, pharmaceutical, semi-conductor, retail, restaurants
and hospitality, and many others providing them with rented uniforms and
facility services products such as floor mats, dust mops, wiping towels,
restroom supplies and selected linen items. We also manufacture certain
uniform garments that are used to support our garment rental and direct
purchase programs. We have two operating segments, United States
(includes the Dominican Republic and Ireland operations) and Canada,
which have been identified as components of our organization that are
reviewed by our Chief Executive Officer to determine resource allocation
and evaluate performance.

Principles of Consolidation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts
of our organization and our subsidiaries, all of which are wholly owned.
Material intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Fiscal Year
Our fiscal year is the 52 week or 53 week period ending on the Saturday
nearest June 30. All references herein to “2008”, “2007” and “2006”, mean
the fiscal years ended June 28, 2008, June 30, 2007 and July 1, 2006,
respectively. All three fiscal years were comprised of 52 weeks.

Use of Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
All short-term, highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months
or less at the date of acquisition are classified as cash and cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable is recorded net of an allowance for expected losses
and the fair value approximates the book value. The allowance, recognized
as an amount equal to the anticipated future write-offs, is based on the

age of outstanding balances, analysis of specific accounts and historical
bad debt expense and current economic trends.

Inventories
Inventories consist of new goods and rental merchandise in service. New
goods are stated at lower of first-in, first-out (FIFO) cost or market, net of
any reserve for obsolete or excess inventory. Merchandise placed in service
to support rental operations is amortized into cost of rental operations over
the estimated useful lives of the underlying inventory items, primarily on a
straight-line basis, which results in a matching of the cost of the
merchandise with the weekly rental revenue generated by merchandise.
Estimated lives of rental merchandise in service range from nine months to
three years. In establishing estimated lives for merchandise in service,
management considers historical experience and the intended use of the
merchandise.

We estimate our reserves for inventory obsolescence by periodically
examining our inventory to determine if there are indicators that carrying
values exceed the net realizable value. Experience has shown that
significant indicators that could require the need for additional inventory
write-downs are the age of the inventory, anticipated demand for our
products, historical inventory usage, revenue trends and current economic
conditions. While we believe that adequate reserves for inventory obsoles-
cence have been made in the consolidated financial statements, product
lines and customer requirements may change and we could experience
additional inventory write-downs in the future. The components of
inventories as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007 are as follows:

June 28, 2008 June 30, 2007

Raw materials $ 5.3 $ 5.5
Work in process 4.7 4.4
Finished goods 50.9 52.9

New goods $ 60.9 $ 62.8

Merchandise in service $ 81.4 $ 78.0

Total inventories $142.3 $140.8

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost. Depreciation (including
for assets under capital leases) is generally computed using the straight-
line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Life (Years)

Automobiles and trucks 3 to 8
Machinery and equipment 3 to 10
Buildings 20 to 33
Building improvements 10

Costs of significant additions, renewals and betterments, including external
and certain internal computer software development costs, are capitalized.
When an asset is sold or otherwise disposed of, the related cost and
accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective accounts and
the gain or loss on disposition is reflected in earnings. Repair and
maintenance costs are charged to operating expense when incurred.
Depreciation expense for fiscal years 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $37.3 mil-
lion, $34.8 million and $32.5 million, respectively.
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Goodwill, Intangible and Long-Lived Assets
The cost of acquisitions in excess of the fair value of the underlying net
assets is recorded as goodwill. Non-competition agreements that limit the
seller from competing with us for a fixed period of time and acquired
customer contracts are stated at cost less accumulated amortization and
are amortized over the terms of the respective agreements or estimated
average life of an account, primarily five to eleven years.

The carrying value of goodwill is evaluated on an annual basis and also
when events occur or circumstances change that would more likely than
not reduce the fair value of the reporting unit to which goodwill is
assigned below its carrying amount. When evaluating whether goodwill is
impaired, the fair value of the reporting unit to which goodwill is assigned
is compared to its carrying amount, including goodwill. If the carrying
amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair value, then the amount of the
impairment loss must be measured. The impairment loss would be
calculated by comparing the implied fair value of the goodwill with its
carrying amount. In calculating the implied fair value of goodwill, the fair
value of the reporting unit is allocated to all of the other assets and
liabilities of that unit based on their fair values. The excess of the fair value
of a reporting unit over the amount assigned to its other assets and
liabilities is the implied fair value of goodwill. Management completes its
annual goodwill impairment test in the fourth quarter of each fiscal year
and there have been no impairments of goodwill in fiscal 2008, 2007 or
2006.

We review all other long-lived assets, including definite-lived intangible
assets, for impairment in accordance with Statement of Financial Account-
ing Standards (“SFAS”) No. 144, “Accounting for the Impairment and
Disposal of Long-Lived Assets.” Under SFAS 144, impairment losses are
recorded on long-lived assets used in operations when events and
circumstances indicate the assets might be impaired and the undiscounted
cash flows estimated to be generated by those assets are less than the
carrying amounts of those assets. We also perform a periodic assessment
of the useful lives assigned to intangible assets. All of our intangibles are
subject to amortization.

Retirement Plan Assets
Retirement plan assets consist primarily of mutual funds and cash
equivalents, which are stated at their fair value as determined by quoted
market prices and the cash surrender values of life insurance policies.

Foreign Currency
Foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities are translated into
U.S. dollars using the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date.
Results of operations are translated using the average exchange rates
throughout the period. The effect of exchange rate fluctuations on
translation of assets and liabilities are recorded in accumulated other
comprehensive income, as a component of stockholders’ equity. Gains and
losses from foreign currency transactions are included in results of
operations and were not material in fiscal 2008, 2007 or 2006.

Revenue Recognition
Our rental operations business is largely based on written service
agreements whereby we agree to collect, launder and deliver uniforms and
other related products. The service agreements provide for weekly billing
upon completion of the laundering process and delivery to the customer.
Accordingly, we recognize revenue from rental operations in the period in
which the services are provided. Revenue from rental operations also
includes billings to customers for lost or damaged merchandise. Direct sale
revenue is recognized in the period in which the product is shipped. Total
revenues do not include sales tax as we consider ourselves a pass-through
conduit for collecting and remitting sales taxes.

Insurance
We self-insure for certain obligations related to health, workers’ compen-
sation and auto and general liability programs. We purchase excess of loss
insurance policies to protect us from catastrophic losses. Estimates are used
in determining the potential liability associated with reported claims and
for losses that have occurred, but have not been reported. Management
estimates generally consider historical claims experience, escalating med-
ical cost trends, expected timing of claim payments and actuarial analyses
provided by third parties. Changes in the cost of medical care, our ability to
settle claims and the present value estimates and judgments used by
management could have a material impact on the amount and timing of
expense for any period.

Income Taxes
Provisions for federal, state, and foreign income taxes are calculated based
on reported pre-tax earnings and current tax law. Significant judgment is
required in determining income tax provisions and evaluating tax posi-
tions. We periodically assess our liabilities and contingencies for all periods
that are currently open to examination or have not been effectively settled
based on the most current available information. Where it is not more
likely than not that our tax position will be sustained, we record our best
estimate of the resulting tax liability and any applicable interest and
penalties in the consolidated financial statements.

Deferred income taxes are determined in accordance with SFAS No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes.” Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recorded for temporary differences between the tax basis of assets and
liabilities and their reported amounts in the financial statements, using
statutory rates in effect for the year in which the differences are expected
to reverse. The effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in
tax rates is recognized in the results of operations in the period that the
changes are enacted. We record valuation allowances to reduce deferred
tax assets when it is more likely than not that some portion of the asset
may not be realized. We evaluate our deferred tax assets and liabilities on
a periodic basis. We believe that we have adequately provided for our
future tax obligations based upon current facts, circumstances and tax law.

Per Share Data
Basic earnings per common share was computed by dividing net income by
the weighted average number of shares of common stock outstanding
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during the year. Diluted earnings per common share was computed
similarly to the computation of basic earnings per share, except that the
denominator is increased for the assumed exercise of dilutive options and
other dilutive securities, including non-vested restricted stock, using the
treasury stock method.

For the Fiscal Years Ended 2008 2007 2006
(In thousands)

Weighted average number of common shares
outstanding used in computation of basic earnings
per share 20,138 21,245 21,093

Weighted average effect of non-vested restricted stock
grants and assumed exercise of options 139 179 160

Shares used in computation of diluted earnings per
share 20,277 21,424 21,253

Potential common shares of 1,126,000; 564,000; and 553,000 related to
our outstanding stock options and restricted stock grants were excluded
from the computation of diluted earnings per share for fiscal 2008, 2007
and 2006, respectively. Inclusion of these shares would have been anti-
dilutive as the exercise price of these shares exceeded market value.

Derivative Financial Instruments
In the ordinary course of business, we enter into derivative transactions to
manage our interest rate and energy price risk and account for the
derivatives in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard
No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities”
(“SFAS No. 133”) and related authoritative guidance. All derivative instru-
ments are recorded as other assets or other liabilities at fair value and
subsequent changes in a derivative’s fair value are recognized in income,
unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met. Cash flows associated
with derivatives are classified in the same category as the cash flows
hedged in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows.

Derivative instruments that qualify for hedge accounting are classified as a
hedge of the variability of cash flows to be paid related to a recognized
liability or a forecasted transaction. We currently have outstanding hedges
of approximately 1.3 million gallons of unleaded gasoline and diesel fuel
over the next 12 months. Changes in the fair value of a derivative that is
highly effective and designated as a cash flow hedge are recognized in
accumulated other comprehensive income until expense from the cash
flows of the hedged items are recognized. We perform an assessment at
the inception of the hedge and on a quarterly basis thereafter, to
determine whether our derivatives are highly effective in offsetting
changes in the value of the hedged items. Any changes in the fair value
resulting from hedge ineffectiveness, is immediately recognized as income
or expense.

We do not engage in speculative transactions or fair value hedging nor do
we hold or issue financial instruments for trading purposes.

Share-based Payments
We grant share-based awards, including restricted stock and options to
purchase our common stock. Stock option grants are for a fixed number of
shares to employees and directors with an exercise price equal to the fair
value of the shares at the date of grant. Share-based compensation for
awards is recognized in the consolidated statements of operations on a
straight-line basis over the requisite service period. The amortization of
share-based compensation reflects estimated forfeitures adjusted for actual
forfeiture experiences. Forfeiture rates are reviewed on an annual basis. As
share-based compensation expense is recognized, a deferred tax asset is
recorded that represents an estimate of the future tax deduction from the
exercise of stock options or release of restrictions on the restricted stock. At
the time share-based awards are exercised, cancelled, expire or restrictions
lapse, we recognize adjustments to income tax expense.

Adoption of New Accounting Pronouncements
On July 13, 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
FASB Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes–an Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109,” which fundamentally
changes the way that we are required to account for our uncertain tax
positions for financial accounting purposes and is effective for our fiscal
year beginning July 1, 2007. FIN 48 prescribes rules regarding how we
should recognize, measure and disclose in our financial statements the tax
positions that we have taken or will take on our tax return that are
reflected in measuring current or deferred income tax assets and liabilities
for interim or annual periods. Differences between tax positions taken in a
tax return and amounts recognized in the financial statements will
generally result in an increase in a liability for income taxes payable, or a
reduction in a deferred tax asset or an increase in a deferred tax liability.

Accounting Pronouncements Not Yet Adopted
In December 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 141(r), “Business Combinations” (SFAS No. 141 (r)). This
statement replaces SFAS No. 141, “Business Combinations”. This statement
retains the fundamental requirements in SFAS No. 141 that the acquisition
method of accounting (which SFAS No. 141 called the purchase method)
be used for all business combinations and for an acquirer to be identified
for each business combination. This statement also establishes principles
and requirements for how the acquirer: a) recognizes and measures in its
financial statements the identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities
assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree; b) recognizes
and measures the goodwill acquired in the business combination or a gain
from a bargain purchase; and c) determines what information to disclose
to enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the nature and
financial effects of the business combination. SFAS No. 141(r) will apply
prospectively to business combinations for which the acquisition date is
after fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2008 (our fiscal
2010). While we are still evaluating the impact that No. SFAS 141(r) will
have on our consolidated financial statements; we do not believe it will
have a material impact. We will be required to expense costs related to
any acquisitions after June 30, 2009.
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In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 157, “Fair Value Measurement” (SFAS 157). SFAS 157
provides a definition of fair value, provides guidance for measuring fair
value in U.S. GAAP and expands disclosures about fair value measurement.
SFAS 157 will be effective at the beginning of fiscal 2009.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities” (SFAS 159). SFAS 159 permits entities to choose to measure
many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value. SFAS 159
will be effective at the beginning of fiscal 2009.

In March 2008, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting
Standards No. 161, “Disclosures about Derivative Instruments and Hedging
Activities” (SFAS No. 161). This statement establishes enhanced disclosures
about derivative and hedging activities. This statement is effective for fiscal
years and interim periods beginning after November 15, 2008 (our fiscal
2010). Adoption of SFAS No. 161 will result in enhanced disclosure
regarding our derivatives should we have any outstanding.

We believe SFAS 141(r), SFAS 157, SFAS 159 and SFAS 161 will not have a
material impact on our consolidated financial statements.

Reclassifications
In the fourth quarter of fiscal year 2008, we reclassified certain amounts in
the Consolidated Statement of Operations. The line items impacted were
the cost of rental operations, cost of direct sales, selling and administrative;
depreciation and amortization of intangibles. These reclassifications had
the effect of eliminating the depreciation item by allocating the deprecia-
tion expense to the cost of rental operations, cost of direct sales; and
selling and administrative. Amortization of intangibles was reclassified to
selling and administrative. Certain amounts related to production and
manufacturing previously classified as selling and administrative expenses
were reclassified to cost of rental operations.

These reclassifications had no impact on our previously reported income
from operations, net income, or the basic and diluted earnings per share
amounts or beginning retained earnings.

The following tables summarize the changes to originally reported
amounts and subtotals in the fiscal year 2007 and 2006 Consolidated
Statements of Operations.

As Previously
Reported Reclassifications As Reclassified

Fiscal Year 2007

Operating Expenses
Cost of rental operations $541.4 $ 33.9 $575.3
Cost of direct sales 59.6 (0.4) 59.2
Selling and administration 203.6 12.1 215.7
Depreciation 34.8 (34.8) –
Amortization of intangibles 10.8 (10.8) –

Total operating expenses $850.2 $ – $850.2

As Previously
Reported Reclassifications As Reclassified

Fiscal Year 2006

Operating Expenses
Cost of rental operations $518.6 $ 32.5 $551.1
Cost of direct sales 57.5 (0.4) 57.1
Selling and administration 186.6 11.2 197.8
Depreciation 32.5 (32.5) –
Amortization of intangibles 10.8 (10.8) –

Total operating expenses $806.0 $ – $806.0

2. Acquisitions

During each of fiscal 2008, 2007 and 2006, we made several small
acquisitions. The total purchase consideration, including related acquisition
costs, and purchase price adjustments from prior year acquisitions as well
as the amounts exceeding the estimated fair values of assets acquired and
liabilities assumed were as follows:

Fiscal Years 2008 2007 2006

Total purchase price and related acquisition costs $63.8 $47.0 $11.5
Goodwill 51.7 27.8 5.4

3. Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill includes the following:

United States Canada Total

Balance as of July 1, 2006 $ 286.2 $ 63.3 $ 349.5
Acquisitions, net of purchase accounting

adjustments 29.6 (1.8) 27.8
Foreign currency translation and other – 2.8 2.8

Balance as of June 30, 2007 315.8 64.3 380.1
Acquisitions, net of purchase accounting

adjustments 51.7 – 51.7
Foreign currency translation and other – 3.1 3.1

Balance as of June 28, 2008 $367.5 $67.4 $434.9
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Our other intangible assets, which are included in other assets on the
consolidated balance sheet, are as follows:

June 28,
2008

June 30,
2007

Customer contracts $119.4 $111.7
Accumulated amortization (79.5) (68.5)

Net $ 39.9 $ 43.2

Non-competition agreements $ 11.1 $ 11.1
Accumulated amortization (10.0) (9.4)

Net $ 1.1 $ 1.7

The customer contracts include the combined value of the written service
agreements and the related customer relationship. Amortization expense
was $11.1 million, $10.8 million and $10.8 million for fiscal 2008, 2007
and 2006, respectively. Estimated amortization expense for each of the
next five fiscal years based on the intangible assets as of June 28, 2008 is
as follows:

2009 $7.6
2010 7.4
2011 6.7
2012 6.0
2013 4.5

4. Long-Term Debt

Debt as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007 includes the following:

2008 2007

Borrowings under unsecured revolving credit facility $150.5 $ 51.5
Borrowings under unsecured variable rate notes 75.0 75.0
Borrowings under secured variable rate loans 40.0 58.0
Borrowings under unsecured fixed rate notes 21.4 28.5
Other debt arrangements including capital leases 1.4 1.8

288.3 214.8
Less current maturities (7.9) (65.8)

Total long-term debt $280.4 $149.0

We maintain a $325.0 million unsecured revolving credit facility expiring
August 31, 2010. As of June 28, 2008, borrowings outstanding under the
revolving credit facility were $150.5 million. The unused portion of the
revolver may be used for general corporate purposes, acquisitions, share
repurchases, working capital needs and to provide up to $50.0 million in
letters of credit. As of June 28, 2008, letters of credit outstanding against
the revolver were $20.8 million.

Borrowings under the revolving credit facility bear interest at 0.55% to
1.50% over the London Interbank Offered Rate (“LIBOR”), or the Canadian
prime rate for Canadian borrowings, based on a leverage ratio calculated

on a quarterly basis. Advances outstanding as of June 28, 2008 bear
interest at an all-in rate of 3.63% (LIBOR plus 0.88%). We also pay a fee
on the unused daily balance of the revolving credit facility based on a
leverage ratio calculated on a quarterly basis.

We have $75.0 million of unsecured variable rate private placement notes.
The notes bear interest at 0.60% over LIBOR and are scheduled to mature
on June 30, 2015. The notes do not require principal payments until
maturity. The interest rate is reset and interest payments are paid on a
quarterly basis. As of June 28, 2008, the outstanding balance of the notes
was $75.0 million at an all-in rate of 3.30% (LIBOR plus 0.60%).

We maintain a loan agreement whereby the lender will make loans to us
on a revolving basis up to $60.0 million. This agreement has a termination
date of October 21, 2010. We are required to pay interest on outstanding
loan balances at a rate per annum of one month LIBOR plus a margin or, if
the lender is funding the loan through the issuance of commercial paper to
third parties, at a rate per annum equal to a margin plus the average
annual interest rate for such commercial paper. In connection with the
loan agreement, we granted a first priority security interest in certain of
our U.S. based receivables. The amount of funds available under the loan
agreement will be based on the amount of eligible receivables less various
reserve requirements. We used the net proceeds of this loan to reduce
indebtedness under our unsecured credit facilities. At June 28, 2008, there
was $40.0 million outstanding under the agreement at an all-in interest
rate of 2.85% (commercial paper plus 0.43%). We also pay a fee on the
unused balance of the facility.

We have issued $50.0 million of 8.4% unsecured fixed rate private
placement notes with certain institutional investors. The 10-year notes
have a nine-year average life with a final maturity on July 20, 2010.
Beginning on July 20, 2004, and annually thereafter to maturity, we will
repay $7.1 million of the principal amount at par. As of June 28, 2008, the
outstanding balance was $21.4 million.

The credit facilities, loan agreements, fixed rate notes and variable rate
notes contain various restrictive covenants that among other matters
require us to maintain a minimum stockholders’ equity and a maximum
leverage ratio. These debt arrangements also contain customary represen-
tations, warranties, covenants and indemnifications. At June 28, 2008, we
were in compliance with all debt covenants and only a material adverse
change in our financial performance and condition could result in a
potential event of default. In the unlikely situation that an event of default
would be imminent, we believe that we would be able to successfully
negotiate amended covenants or obtain waivers; however, certain financial
concessions might be required. Our results of operations and financial
condition could be adversely affected if amended covenants or waivers in
acceptable terms could not be successfully negotiated.

The fair value of our long-term debt is determined using quoted market
prices for the same or similar issues or on the current rates offered to us
for debt of the same remaining maturities. The fair value of the long-term
debt under the unsecured revolving credit facility, unsecured variable rate
notes and secured variable rate loans approximates their carrying value as
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of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007. The fair value of the unsecured fixed
rate notes was $22.6 million and $29.7 million as of June 28, 2008 and
June 30, 2007, respectively.

The following table summarizes payments due on long-term debt, includ-
ing capital leases, as of June 28, 2008 for the next five fiscal years and
thereafter:

2009 $ 7.9
2010 7.4
2011 198.0
2012 –
2013 –
2014 and thereafter 75.0

5. Derivative Financial Instruments

We use derivative financial instruments to limit exposure to changes in
interest rates and energy prices. Interest rate swap contracts are used to
balance the total debt that is subject to variable and fixed interest rates.
The interest rate swap contracts are reflected at fair value in the
consolidated balance sheet. As these derivatives qualify for cash flow
hedge designation, the related gains or losses on these contracts are
deferred in stockholders’ equity (as a component of other comprehensive
income) until the interest expense on the related debt is recognized. As
the interest expense on the hedged debt is recognized, the other
comprehensive income or loss is reclassified to interest expense. Of the
$0.8 million loss deferred in other comprehensive income at June 28, 2008,
a $1.7 million loss is expected to be reclassified to interest expense in the
next twelve months. The net effect of this accounting is that interest
expense on the portion of variable rate debt being hedged is generally
recorded based on fixed interest rates.

At June 28, 2008, we had interest rate swap contracts to pay fixed rates of
interest and to receive variable rates of interest based on three-month
LIBOR on $100.0 million notional amount of indebtedness, of which
$20.0 million will mature in fiscal year 2009. At June 30, 2008, we also
have forward starting interest rate swaps of $145.0 million that pay fixed
rates of interest and receive variable rates of interest. The average rate on
the $245.0 million of interest rate swaps was 4.3% at June 28, 2008. These
swap contracts have been designated as highly effective cash flow hedges
and accordingly, gains or losses on any ineffectiveness was not material to
any period. If these swap agreements were to be terminated, we would
have incurred an after-tax loss on the contracts of $0.8 million as of
June 28, 2008 and an after-tax gain of $0.9 million as of June 30, 2007.

In addition, we purchase futures contracts to effectively hedge a portion of
our anticipated fuel commodity purchases. The futures contracts are
reflected at fair value in the consolidated balance sheet and as these
derivatives qualify for cash flow hedge designation the related gains or
losses on these contracts are deferred in stockholders’ equity (as a

component of other comprehensive income) until the expense is recog-
nized on the hedged commodity. Upon purchase of the hedged commodity
the other comprehensive income or loss is reclassified to cost of rental
operations. Of the $1.1 million gain deferred in other comprehensive
income at June 30, 2008, the entire amount is expected to be reclassified
to cost of rental operations in the next twelve months. If these contracts
were to be terminated, we would have incurred an after-tax gain on the
contracts of $1.1 million as of June 28, 2008. These contracts have been
designated as highly effective cash flow hedges and accordingly, gains or
losses on any ineffectiveness of these instruments were not material to
any one period.

We may also enter into foreign currency exchange contracts to hedge firm
commitments with our foreign subsidiary. These agreements are recorded
at current market values and the gains and losses are included in earnings.
There were no outstanding foreign contracts at June 28, 2008 and at
June 30, 2007.

6. Stockholders’ Equity

We formerly issued both Class A and Class B shares of our stock. Upon the
retirement of a former officer of the Company, effective December 31,
2005, all Class B shares outstanding were converted on a share-for-share
basis to Class A shares. As of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007, the only
shares outstanding were Class A shares. Each share of Class A common
stock is entitled to one vote and is freely transferable.

In the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008, our Board of Directors authorized the
expansion of our share repurchase program from $100.0 million to
$175.0 million, which increases the share repurchase program previously
approved by our Board of Directors in the fourth quarter of fiscal 2007. We
intend to repurchase shares from time to time in the open market,
privately negotiated or other transactions in accordance with applicable
federal securities laws. The timing and the amount of the repurchases will
be determined by us based on our evaluation of market conditions, share
price and other factors. Under the program we repurchased
2,469,682 shares for $92.1 million during fiscal 2008 and 232,000 shares
for $8.9 million during fiscal 2007. Cash spent on the repurchase of shares
totaled $93.1 million during fiscal 2008 and $7.9 million during fiscal
2007. The amount of cash expended for fiscal 2007 excludes $1.0 million
for shares purchased on June 29, 2007, but due to timing, the $1.0 million
cash payment was made July 2, 2007. As of June 28, 2008, we have
$74.0 million remaining under this authorization.

Share-Based Payment Plans
On November 16, 2006 our shareholders approved the 2006 Equity
Incentive Plan (the “2006 plan”). Under the 2006 plan, a maximum of
2,000,000 equity awards can be granted. Only 667,000 of the awards
granted under the 2006 plan can be stock appreciation rights, restricted
stock, restricted stock units, deferred stock units or stock. As of June 28,
2008, 1,369,677 equity awards were available for grant. The only plan
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available to grant equity compensation as of June 28, 2008, is the 2006
plan. Shares that were available but not granted under all previous plans
have been deauthorized and therefore no additional shares remain
available for grant.

The 2006 plan provides for certain stock awards, including stock options at
fair market value and non-vested restricted shares, to our key employees
and non-employee directors. On the date individuals become a non-
employee director, they receive a grant of 3,000 nonqualified stock options
(initial grant) that vest over three years. In addition, on the first business
day of each calendar year that a non-employee director is serving, the
non-employee director receives 2,400 nonqualified stock options that vest
on the first anniversary of the grant and an unrestricted stock grant of
1,200 shares. Exercise periods for the stock options are generally limited to
a maximum of 10 years and a minimum of one year. Stock options issued
to employees generally vest over three years while restricted stock grants
to employees generally vest over five years.

We adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
No. 123 (revised 2004) “Share-Based Payment” (“SFAS 123(r)”) in the first
quarter of fiscal 2006 under the modified retrospective transition method.
SFAS 123(r) eliminates accounting for share-based compensation transac-
tions using the intrinsic value method prescribed in APB Opinion No. 25,
“Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” and requires instead that the
fair value of all share-based transactions, including grants of employee
stock options, be recognized in the income statement. Under the modified
retrospective transition method, all prior period financial statements were
restated to recognize compensation cost in the amounts previously
reported in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

Compensation cost for share-based compensation plans is recognized on a
straight-line basis over the requisite service period of the award (or to an
employee’s eligible retirement date, if earlier). The amount of compensa-
tion cost that has been recognized in the consolidated statements of
operations was $5.9 million, $4.2 million, and $3.9 million for fiscal years
2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. The total income tax benefit recognized
in the income statement for share-based compensation arrangements was
$2.2 million, $1.6 million and $1.5 million for fiscal years 2008, 2007, and
2006, respectively. No amount of share-based compensation expense was
capitalized during the periods presented.

The fair value of each stock option grant is estimated on the date of grant
using the Black-Scholes option pricing model using the assumptions noted
in the following table. Expected volatilities are based on the historic
volatility of our stock. We use historical data to estimate option exercises
and employee terminations within the valuation model. The expected term
of the options granted is derived from historical data and represents the
period of time that options granted are expected to be outstanding. The
risk free interest rate for each option is the interpolated market yield on a

U.S. Treasury bill with a term comparable to the expected option term of
the granted stock option.

2008 2007 2006
For the Fiscal Years

Expected share price volatility 19.5% - 23.5% 23.2% - 27.4% 24.4% - 25.0%
Weighted average volatility 22.5% 24.6% 24.4%
Expected annual dividend

per share $0.20 $0.16 $0.07
Expected term (in years) 5-6 5-6 4-5
Risk free rate 2.5% - 4.4% 4.5% - 4.8% 3.8% - 4.9%

A summary of stock option activity under our plans as of June 28, 2008,
and changes during the year then ended is presented below:

Options Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Prices

Weighted
Average

Remaining
Contractual

Term
(in years)

Aggregate
Intrinsic

Value

Outstanding at June 30, 2007 1,473,622 $35.78
Granted 416,913 40.43
Exercised (130,118) 34.16
Forfeited or expired (90,631) 38.18

Outstanding at June 28, 2008 1,669,786 $36.95 6.81 $0.6

Exercisable at June 28, 2008 1,036,946 $35.71 5.66 $0.6

The weighted-average fair value of stock options on the date of grant
during the fiscal years ended 2008, 2007, and 2006 was $10.64, $10.09,
and $10.90, respectively. The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised
was $0.8 million for each of fiscal years 2008, 2007, and 2006. As of
June 28, 2008, there was $2.7 million of total unrecognized compensation
expense related to non-vested share-based compensation arrangements
granted under our stock option plan.

We received total cash as a result of the exercise of stock options in fiscal
years 2008, 2007 and 2006 of $4.2 million, $3.2 million and $2.8 million,
respectively.

A summary of the status of our non-vested shares of restricted stock as of
June 28, 2008 and changes during the year ended June 28, 2008, is
presented below:

Non-vested Shares Shares

Weighted-Average
Grant-Date

Fair Value

Non-vested at June 30, 2007 202,336 $35.92
Granted 174,510 39.68
Vested (48,659) 35.51
Forfeited (36,602) 35.55

Non-vested at June 28, 2008 291,585 $38.07
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As of June 28, 2008, there was $7.7 million of total unrecognized
compensation expense related to non-vested share-based compensation
arrangements granted under our restricted stock plan. That expense is
expected to be recognized over a weighted-average period of 3.4 years.
The total fair value of shares vested during the fiscal years ended 2008,
2007 and 2006 was $1.7 million, $1.2 million and $0.9 million,
respectively.

7. Income Taxes

The components of the provision for income taxes are as follows:

Fiscal Years 2008 2007 2006

Current:
Federal $10.2 $10.7 $ 8.6
State and local 2.7 2.1 2.2
Foreign 9.5 13.6 10.2

22.4 26.4 21.0
Deferred 6.5 (4.1) (1.2)

$28.9 $22.3 $19.8

The reconciliation between income taxes using the statutory federal
income tax rate and the recorded income tax provision is as follows:

Fiscal Years 2008 2007 2006

Federal taxes at the statutory rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State taxes, net of federal tax benefit 1.9% 1.8% 2.3%
Foreign earnings taxed at different rates (0.5)% (0.2)% 2.0%
Change in tax contingency reserve 0.9% (2.6)% (4.7)%
Permanent differences and other, net 1.2% – (2.5)%

Effective rate 38.5% 34.0% 32.1%

The change in the tax contingency reserve in 2007 and 2006 was the result
of the expiration of certain statutes and the favorable resolution of other
tax matters. The change in the tax contingency reserve in 2008 was the
result of the expiration of certain statutes offset by reserve additions due
to current year tax positions.

Significant components of our deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007 are as follows:

2008 2007

Deferred tax liabilities:
Inventory $(21.6) $(20.1)
Depreciation (21.3) (18.8)
Intangibles (38.0) (33.0)

Total deferred tax liabilities (80.9) (71.9)
Deferred tax assets:
Accruals and reserves 32.7 25.1
Other 6.9 5.9

Total deferred tax assets 39.6 31.0

Net deferred tax liabilities $(41.3) $(40.9)

As of June 28, 2008, we have no foreign tax credit carry-forwards.

We have not provided U.S. income taxes and foreign withholding taxes on
undistributed earnings from our foreign subsidiaries of approximately
$59.1 million and $42.4 million as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007,
respectively. These earnings are considered to be indefinitely reinvested in
the operations of such subsidiaries.

As discussed in Note 1, effective July 1, 2007, we adopted FIN 48. As a
result of the implementation of FIN 48, we recorded a $7.0 million increase
to accrued tax liabilities, a $5.4 million increase to deferred tax assets, and
a $1.6 million decrease to the beginning balance of retained earnings on
our balance sheet.

We continue to recognize interest and penalties related to uncertain tax
positions as a component of income tax expense. Upon adoption of FIN 48,
we had $1.8 million of accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain
tax positions, of which $1.4 million would favorably affect our effective tax
rate in any future periods, if recognized. At June 28, 2008, we had
$2.2 million of accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain tax
positions, of which $1.5 million would favorably affect our effective tax
rate in any future periods, if recognized.

We file income tax returns in the U.S., Canada and multiple state
jurisdictions. We have substantially concluded on all U.S. Federal and
Canadian income tax examinations through fiscal years 2004 and 2003,
respectively. With few exceptions, we are no longer subject to state and
local income tax examinations for years before fiscal year 2004.
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A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax
benefits is as follows:

Fiscal Year 2008

Beginning balance $13.7
Tax positions related to current year:

Gross increase 3.3
Gross decrease –

Tax positions related to prior years:
Gross increase 0.8
Gross decrease (0.8)
Settlements (0.2)

Lapses in statutes of limitations (1.4)

Ending balance $15.4

As of June 28, 2008 and July 1, 2007, the total amount of unrecognized tax
benefits was $15.4 million and $13.7 million, respectively, of which
$5.0 million and $4.2 million would favorably affect the effective tax rate,
if recognized. We are not aware of any tax positions for which it is
reasonably possible that the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits
will significantly change in the next 12 months.

8. Employee Benefit Plans

Pension Plan and Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan
We have a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the “Pension
Plan”) covering substantially all employees, except certain employees who
are covered by union-administered plans. Benefits are based on the
number of years of service and each employee’s compensation near
retirement. We make annual contributions to the Pension Plan consistent
with federal funding requirements.

Annual benefits under the Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan
(“SERP”) are based on years of service and individual compensation near
retirement. In years prior to fiscal year 2007, we purchased life insurance
contracts that could have been used to fund the retirement benefits under
this plan. In fiscal year 2007, to better leverage our resources we redeemed
the cash surrender value of a number of life insurance policies for
$6.3 million and invested the proceeds in high quality debt and equity
instruments. These investments in conjunction with the remaining life
insurance policies may be used to fund the retirement benefits. The value
of the investment instruments and the net cash surrender value of the
contracts as of June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007 were $11.6 million and
$15.0 million, respectively, and are included in other assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

We froze the Pension Plan and SERP effective January 1, 2007. All benefits
earned by the defined benefit plans participants through the end of
calendar year 2006 will be available upon retirement under the plan
provisions. Future growth in benefits will no longer occur beyond Decem-
ber 31, 2006. We incurred $0.2 million and $0.1 million of costs in fiscal
year 2006 associated with the curtailment of the pension plan and SERP,
respectively.

Effective June 30, 2007, we adopted the recognition provisions of
SFAS No. 158, which requires that the consolidated balance sheet reflect
the funded status of the pension and postretirement plans. The funded
status of the plan is measured as the difference between the plan assets at
fair value and the projected benefit obligation. We have recognized the
aggregate of all under-funded plans within other noncurrent liabilities. The
portion of the amount by which the actuarial present value of benefits
included in the projected benefit obligation exceeds the fair value of plan
assets, payable in the next 12 months, is reflected in accrued liabilities.
The measurement date of the plan assets coincides with our fiscal year
end.

Unrecognized differences between actual amounts and estimates based on
actuarial assumptions are included in accumulated other comprehensive
income in our consolidated balance sheet as required by SFAS No. 158. The
difference between actual amounts and estimates based on actuarial
assumptions will be recognized in other comprehensive income in the
period in which they occur.

The incremental effect of adopting the recognition provisions of
SFAS No. 158 on individual line items in the consolidated balance sheet at
June 30, 2007 is shown below:

Before adoption of
SFAS No. 158 Adjustments

After adoption of
SFAS No. 158

Other, principally retirement plan assets $ 34.2 $(0.1) $ 34.1
Total other assets 459.2 (0.1) 459.1

Total assets $991.9 $(0.1) $991.8

Deferred income taxes $ 34.0 $ 0.3 $ 34.3
Other noncurrent liabilities 54.2 (0.9) 53.3
Accumulated other comprehensive

income 28.0 0.5 28.5
Total stockholders’ equity 591.5 0.5 592.0

Total liabilities and stockholders’
equity $991.9 $(0.1) $991.8

The estimated amortization from accumulated other comprehensive
income into net periodic benefit cost during fiscal year 2008 is not
material.
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Obligations and Funded Status at June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007

2008 2007 2008 2007

Pension Plan SERP

Change in benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation, beginning of year $51.6 $ 48.5 $ 11.8 $ 11.0

Service cost – 1.4 – 0.3
Interest cost 3.3 3.1 0.7 0.7
Actuarial (gain) loss (6.2) (0.1) (1.5) 0.3
Benefits paid (1.7) (1.3) (0.5) (0.5)

Projected benefit obligation, end of year $47.0 $ 51.6 $ 10.5 $ 11.8

Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $41.5 $ 32.8 $ – $ –

Actual return on plan assets (3.8) 4.8 – –
Employer contributions 8.2 5.2 0.5 0.5
Benefits paid (1.7) (1.3) (0.5) (0.5)

Fair value of plan assets, end of year $44.2 $ 41.5 $ – $ –

Funded status-net amount recognized $ (2.8) $(10.1) $(10.5) $(11.8)

Amounts recognized in the consolidated balance sheets consist of:

2008 2007 2008 2007

Pension Plan SERP

Accrued benefit liability $(2.8) $(10.1) $(10.5) $(11.8)

Net amount recognized $(2.8) $(10.1) $(10.5) $(11.8)

The projected benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets for the pension plans with an accumulated benefit obligation in
excess of plan assets were $47.0 million, $47.0 million and $44.2 million, respectively, as of June 28, 2008 and $51.6 million, $51.6 million and $41.5 million,
respectively, as of June 30, 2007. No pension plans had plan assets in excess of accumulated benefit obligations at June 28, 2008 or June 30, 2007.

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

2008 2007 2006 2008 2007 2006

Pension Plan SERP

Service cost $ – $ 1.4 $ 4.8 $ – $0.3 $0.9
Interest cost 3.2 3.1 3.2 0.7 0.7 0.8
Expected return on assets (3.7) (2.8) (2.5) – – –
Loss – – 1.4 – – 0.3

Net periodic benefit cost (income) $(0.5) $ 1.7 $ 6.9 $0.7 $1.0 $2.0

Assumptions
The following weighted average assumptions were used to determine
benefit obligations for the plans at June 28, 2008 and June 30, 2007:

2008 2007 2008 2007

Pension Plan SERP

Discount rate 7.20% 6.40% 7.05% 6.30%
Rate of compensation increase N/A N/A N/A N/A

The following weighted average assumptions were used to determine net
periodic benefit cost for the plans for the years ended June 28, 2008 and
June 30, 2007:

2008 2007 2008 2007

Pension Plan SERP

Discount rate 6.40% 6.45% 6.30% 6.40%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00 8.00 N/A N/A
Rate of compensation increase N/A 4.25 N/A 5.00
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To develop the expected long-term rate of return on asset assumptions,
we consider the historical returns and the future expectations of returns
for each asset class, as well as the target asset allocation of the pension
portfolio. This resulted in the selection of the 8.00% long-term rate of
return on assets assumption.

Additional Information
The targeted asset allocations in the pension plan at June 28, 2008 and
June 30, 2007 are as follows:

2008 2007

International equity 15% 15%
Large cap equity 35 35
Small cap equity 10 10
Fund of hedge funds 15 15
Fixed income 25 25

Total 100% 100%

The asset allocation strategy for 2008 targets 25%-35% in high-quality
fixed income instruments with the balance of the portfolio to be invested
in a diversified and complimentary portfolio of equity vehicles. The
objective is to achieve a long-term rate of return of 7.0%-9.5%. In
determining investment options, all classes or categories of investments
allowed by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974 (“ERISA”)
are acceptable investment choices. As directed by ERISA, no single
investment will comprise more than 10% of assets, except for certain
government backed securities.

Pension assets consist primarily of listed common stocks and U.S. govern-
ment and corporate obligations. The plan held approximately 67,500 shares
of our Class A common stock at July 1, 2006, with a market value of
$2.3 million. The plan received an immaterial amount of dividends on our
Class A common stock during fiscal 2007 and fiscal 2006. During fiscal
2007, the pension plan participated in our share repurchase program and
sold all of the 67,500 shares of our class A common stock for total proceeds
of $2.6 million. We expect to contribute $0.9 million to our pension plan
and $0.5 million to the SERP in fiscal year 2009.

Estimated Future Benefit Payments
The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as
appropriate, are expected to be paid:

Pension Plan SERP

2009 $ 1.3 $0.5
2010 1.4 0.5
2011 1.6 0.6
2012 1.7 0.6
2013 1.8 0.6
2014 and thereafter 11.9 3.6

Union Pension Plans
Certain of our employees are covered by union-sponsored, collectively
bargained, multi-employer pension plans (“Union Plans”). We contributed
and charged to expense $2.5 million in fiscal 2008, $1.9 million in fiscal
2007 and $1.8 million in fiscal 2006 for such plans. These contributions are
determined in accordance with the provisions of negotiated labor contracts
and generally are based on the number of hours worked. We may be liable
for our share of unfunded vested benefits related to the Union Plans.
Information from the Union Plans’ administrators is not available to permit
us to accurately determine our share of unfunded vested benefits.

401(k) Plan
All full-time nonunion employees are eligible to participate in a 401(k)
plan. We match a portion of the employee’s salary reduction contributions
and provide investment choices for the employee. The matching contribu-
tions under the 401(k) plan made prior to January 1, 2007 vest over a five-
year employment period, while matching contributions made after that
date vest immediately. We incurred matching contribution expense of
$7.9 million in fiscal 2008, $5.1 million in fiscal 2007 and $2.0 million in
fiscal 2006. The increase from fiscal 2006 to fiscal 2008 is the result of an
increase in our company matching percentage and an increase in the
participation in the 401(k) plan due to the action taken in fiscal year 2007
to freeze the pension plans as discussed earlier.

Executive Deferred Compensation Plan
Under the Executive Deferred Compensation Plan (“DEFCO Plan”), we
match a portion of the designated employees’ contributions. Our matching
contributions under the DEFCO Plan were $1.5 million in fiscal 2008,
$0.9 million in fiscal 2007 and $0.5 million in fiscal 2006. The accumulated
benefit obligation of $17.1 million as of June 28, 2008 and $16.7 million as
of June 30, 2007 is included in other noncurrent liabilities in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets. We have purchased invest-
ments, including stable income and stock index managed funds, based on
investment elections made by the employees, which may be used to fund
the retirement benefits. The investments are recorded at estimated fair
value based on quoted market prices and are included in other assets in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Unrealized gains and losses
are included in income on a current basis. At June 28, 2008 and June 30,
2007, the estimated fair value of the investments was $17.1 million and
$16.7 million, and the cost of the investments was $17.6 million and
$14.3 million, respectively.

9. Commitments and Contingencies

Litigation
We are involved in a variety of legal actions relating to personal injury,
employment, environmental and other legal matters that arise in the
normal course of business. These legal actions include lawsuits that
challenge the practice of charging for certain environmental services on
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invoices. This lawsuit was settled in fiscal year 2006 and is presently being
administered. We are party to certain additional legal matters described
below.

On August 23, 2007, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
(WDNR) issued a Notice of Violation (NOV) for alleged air permit violations
at our Green Bay facility. The NOV alleged violations generally pertaining
to washing and drying practices, the height of exhaust stacks, and
recordkeeping requirements. Our representatives met with the WDNR on
September 20, 2007 and again earlier this year. We believe that all of the
operational issues alleged by the WDNR have been addressed. Nonetheless,
on July 24, 2008, the WDNR advised us that it has referred this matter to
the Wisconsin Department of Justice for possible filing of a civil complaint.
The Wisconsin Department of Justice has informed us that it intends to file
a civil complaint against us seeking certain forfeitures, penalties, costs and
other remedies unless the matter can be resolved to its satisfaction. We
will work in good faith with the Wisconsin Department of Justice to
address this matter.

On April 9, 2008, pursuant to a complaint filed in Superior Court, Judicial
District of Hartford in the State of Connecticut on April 8, 2008 by the
Commissioner of Environmental Protection of the State of Connecticut
against us (the “Complaint”), the Commissioner of Environmental Protec-
tion of the State of Connecticut secured a temporary injunction in Superior
Court in the State of Connecticut against us, prohibiting us from laundering
shop or printer towels at our Waterbury, Connecticut facility, requiring us
to cease use of certain related equipment, and requiring us to comply with
certain throughput limits prescribed in permits previously issued to us by
the State of Connecticut relative to this facility. The Commissioner alleges
that our operations at this facility violate certain previously issued permits
and/or that we are operating this facility in the absence of certain required
permits. Any violation of the temporary injunction by us would subject us
to monetary penalties. We are and will continue to conduct our Waterbury,
Connecticut facility in strict accordance with the terms of the temporary
injunction, and we will continue to work in good faith with the Connecticut
Department of Environmental Protection to resolve this matter, including
with respect to any amounts which may be payable.

By letter dated June 25, 2008, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
(EPA) notified us that it is preparing to bring an administrative enforce-
ment action against us in connection with alleged violations of the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act at our facilities in Pittsburg,
California and Santa Fe Springs, California. The alleged violations generally
pertain to two tanks used to store recovered solvent, and to various
training, reporting and contingency-planning requirements. The EPA also
provided us with its letter containing (a) a list of alleged violations of
California’s hazardous waste management requirements at the Pittsburg
facility, and (b) hazardous-waste management recommendations made by
Contra Costa Health Services following a March 27, 2008 inspection of the
Pittsburg facility. We immediately engaged an outside environmental
consultant and are currently working to address each of the deficiencies
alleged by the EPA and California authorities.

On March 5, 2008, we were advised by the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission that it is conducting an informal investigation of
G&K Services, Inc. We believe this matter stems from a dispute with a
former location general manager primarily related to our internal budget-
ing and incentive compensation program. The dispute with this former
employee was previously resolved to the parties’ satisfaction.

The correspondence received from the SEC states that it has not concluded
that anyone has broken the law and that the investigation does not mean
the SEC has a negative opinion of any person, entity or security. We have
responded to all of the SEC’s requests for documents received to date and
have received no further inquiries. We will continue to cooperate fully with
the SEC in working through this matter. While we cannot predict the
outcome of this matter, at the current time we do not expect it to have a
material adverse effect on our results of operation or financial position.

While we cannot predict the outcome of these matters, currently, none of
these legal actions are expected to have a material adverse effect on our
results of operations or financial position.

Leases
We lease certain facilities and equipment for varying periods. Most facility
leases contain renewal options from one to five years. Management
expects that in the normal course of business, leases will be renewed or
replaced by other leases.

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments for
operating leases that had initial or remaining non-cancelable lease terms
in excess of one year as of June 28, 2008:

Operating Leases

2009 $23.7
2010 17.8
2011 13.1
2012 10.5
2013 6.1
2014 and thereafter 4.5

Total minimum lease payments $75.7

Total rent expense for operating leases, including those with terms of less
than one year, was $30.0 million in fiscal 2008, $26.5 million in fiscal 2007
and $24.3 million in fiscal 2006.

10. Segment Information

We have two operating segments, United States (includes the Dominican
Republic and Ireland Operations) and Canada, which have been identified
as components of our organization that are reviewed by our Chief Executive
Officer to determine resource allocation and evaluate performance. Each
operating segment derives revenues from the branded identity apparel and
facility services industry, which includes garment rental and non-apparel
items such as floor mats, dust mops, wiping towels, selected linen items
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and restroom products. No single customer’s transactions accounted for
more than 1.5% of our revenues. Substantially all of our customers are in
the United States or Canada.

The accounting policies of the segments are the same as those described in
the summary of significant accounting policies (see Note 1). Corporate
expenses are allocated to the segments based on segment revenue. We
evaluate performance based on income from operations.

The segment income from operations includes the impact of an inter-
company management fee which is self-eliminated in the total income
from operations below. The annual intercompany management fee was
$9.9 million, $1.8 million and $1.7 million for fiscal years 2008, 2007 and
2006, respectively. In fiscal year 2008, we conducted a formal transfer
pricing study which resulted in an increase to the management fee of
approximately $7.7 million. The increase was recorded entirely in the
fourth quarter of fiscal year 2008. As a percentage of Canadian revenue
this intercompany management fee increased from 1.1% to 5.4%. We
expect that the annual management fee will continue to be approximately
5.4% of Canadian revenue in fiscal 2009.

Financial information by segment is as follows:

United
States Canada Elimination Total

2008
Revenues $820.3 $182.1 $ – $1,002.4
Income from operations 64.7 25.8 – 90.5
Interest expense 15.4 0.1 – 15.5
Total assets 983.1 171.2 (101.1) 1,053.2
Capital expenditures-net 27.2 (0.1) – 27.1
Depreciation and amortization

expense 41.3 7.1 – 48.4
Income tax expense 20.4 8.5 – 28.9

2007
Revenues $ 769.0 $ 160.5 $ – $ 929.5
Income from operations 53.5 25.9 – 79.4
Interest expense 13.8 0.1 – 13.9
Total assets 931.6 172.3 (112.1) 991.8
Capital expenditures-net 29.2 2.3 – 31.5
Depreciation and amortization

expense 39.1 6.5 – 45.6
Income tax expense 12.6 9.7 – 22.3

2006
Revenues $ 728.4 $ 152.4 $ – $ 880.8
Income from operations 48.9 26.0 – 74.9
Interest expense 13.2 – – 13.2
Total assets 894.7 172.6 (116.2) 951.1
Capital expenditures-net 29.3 2.7 – 32.0
Depreciation and amortization

expense 37.2 6.1 – 43.3
Income tax expense 10.2 9.6 – 19.8

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants
on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act
Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) are our controls and other procedures that
are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in
the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in
the Securities and Exchange Commission’s rules and forms. Disclosure
controls and procedures include, without limitation, controls and proce-
dures designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in
the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is accumulated
and communicated to our management, including our chief executive
officer and chief financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions
regarding required disclosure.

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
We have evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of our
disclosure controls and procedures as of June 28, 2008. Based on that
evaluation, the chief executive officer and the chief financial officer
concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures are effective in
recording, processing, summarizing and timely reporting information
required to be disclosed in the reports that we file or submit under the
Exchange Act.

Management’s Annual Report on Internal Control over
Financial Reporting
The report of management required under this Item 9A is contained in
Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the caption
“Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting.”

Attestation Report of Registered Public Accounting Firm
The attestation report required under this Item 9A is contained in Item 8 of
this Annual Report on Form 10-K under the caption “Report of Independent
Registered Public Accounting Firm.”

Changes in Internal Controls
There were no changes in our internal controls over financial reporting
during the fourth quarter of fiscal 2008 that have materially affected, or
are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal controls over
financial reporting.

Item 9B. Other Information

None.
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P A R T I I I

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate
Governance

Reference is made to information with respect to our Proxy Statement for
the fiscal year 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be filed pursuant to
Regulation 14A within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by
this Form 10-K.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

Reference is made to information with respect to our Proxy Statement for
the fiscal year 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be filed pursuant to
Regulation 14A within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by
this Form 10-K.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial
Owners and Management and Related
Stockholder Matters

Reference is made to information with respect to our Proxy Statement for
the fiscal year 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be filed pursuant to
Regulation 14A within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by
this Form 10-K.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions
and Director Independence

Reference is made to information with respect to our Proxy Statement for
the fiscal year 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be filed pursuant to
Regulation 14A within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by
this Form 10-K.

Item 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services

Reference is made to information with respect to our Proxy Statement for
the fiscal year 2008 Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be filed pursuant to
Regulation 14A within 120 days after the end of the fiscal year covered by
this Form 10-K.F
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P A R T I V

Item 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules

(a) The following documents are filed as a part of this report:

(1) Financial Statements
The consolidated financial statements of the Registrant are set forth in
Item 8 of Part II of this report.

(2) Financial Statement Schedules
All schedules for which provision is made in the applicable accounting
regulations of the SEC have been omitted as not required or not
applicable, or the information has been included elsewhere by
reference in the financial statements and related notes, except for
Schedule II, which is included as Exhibit 99.1 to this Form 10-K, as
filed with the SEC.

(3) Exhibits
The following exhibits, as required by Item 601 of Regulation S-K are
filed as a part of this report:

3(a) Articles of Amendment and Restatement of the Registrant,
as filed with the Secretary of State of Minnesota (incorpo-
rated herein by reference to Exhibit 3(i) to the Registrant’s
Form 10-Q filed November 13, 2001).

3(b) Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Registrant (incorpo-
rated herein by reference to the Registrant’s Form 10-Q filed
February 2, 2007).

3(c) Form of share-based compensation agreement (incorporated
herein by reference to the Registrant’s Form 10-K filed
September 14, 2006).**

4(a) Rights Agreement, dated as of September 17, 2001, by and
between G&K Services, Inc. and Wells Fargo Bank
Minnesota, National Association (incorporated by reference
to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filing dated September 19,
2001).

10(a) 1989 Stock Option and Compensation Plan, as amended on
October 30, 1997 (incorporated by reference to the Regis-
trant’s definitive proxy statement on Schedule 14A,
exhibit A, filed on October 8, 1997). **

10(b) Amended and Restated 1996 Director Stock Option Plan, as
amended March 10, 2004 (incorporated by reference to the
Registrant’s definitive proxy statement on Schedule 14A
filed on October 12, 2005).**

10(c) 1998 Stock Option and Compensation Plan, as amended
November 7, 2002 (incorporated by reference to the
Registrant’s definitive proxy statement on Schedule 14A,
exhibit A, filed on September 26, 2002). **

10(d) Form of Change of Control Agreement between Registrant
and each of Robert G. Wood and Jeffrey L. Wright, dated
February 24, 1999 (incorporated herein by reference to the
Registrant’s Form 10-Q filed May 11, 1999). **

10(e) Note Purchase Agreement dated July 20, 2000 among G&K
Services, Inc. and various institutional investors (incorpo-
rated herein by reference to the Registrant’s Form 10-K filed
September 28, 2000).

10(f) Form of Executive Employment Agreement between Regis-
trant and each of Robert G. Wood and Jeffrey L. Wright,
dated January 1, 2001 (incorporated herein by reference to
the Registrant’s Form 10-K filed September 27, 2001). **

10(g) Promissory Note of Richard L. Marcantonio dated July 26,
2002 and payable to the Registrant (incorporated herein by
reference to Registrant’s Form 10-Q filed November 12,
2002). **

10(h) Stock Pledge Agreement dated as of July 26, 2002, by and
between the Registrant and Richard L. Marcantonio (incor-
porated herein by reference to Registrant’s Form 10-Q filed
November 12, 2002). **

10(i) Change of Control Agreement between Registrant and Rich-
ard L. Marcantonio dated November 12, 2002 (incorporated
herein by reference to Registrant’s Form 10-Q filed May 13,
2003). **

10(j) Loan Agreement dated November 17, 2004 among G&K
Services, Inc., and its subsidiaries, Three Pillars Funding LLC
and Sun Trust Capital Markets, Inc. (incorporated herein by
reference to Registrant’s Form 10-Q filed February 8, 2005).

10(k) Loan Agreement dated June 30, 2005 among G&K Services,
Inc. and various institutional investors (incorporated by
reference to Registrant’s Form 10-K filed September 15,
2005).

10(l) Form of Executive Employment Agreement between Regis-
trant and David Miller, dated December 19, 2005 (incorpo-
rated herein by reference to the Registrant’s Form 10-Q filed
February 3, 2006). **

10(m) Third Amendment, dated June 2, 2006 to Loan Agreement
dated November 17, 2004, among the Registrant, Three
Pillars Funding LLC and Sun Trust Capital Markets, Inc.
(incorporated herein by reference to the Registrant’s
Form 10-K filed September 14, 2006).
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10(n) Form of Executive Employment Agreement between Regis-
trant and Richard L. Marcantonio, dated December 22, 2006
(incorporated herein by reference to the Registrant’s
Form 10-Q filed February 2, 2007).**

10(o) Form of Executive Employment Agreement between Registrant
and each of David Miller, Douglas Milroy, Robert Wood, and
Jeffrey Wright, dated March 1, 2007 (incorporated herein by
reference to the Registrant’s Form 8-K filed March 19, 2007).**

10(p) 2006 Equity incentive plan (incorporated herein by reference
to the Registrant’s Form 10-Q filed February 2, 2007).**

10(q) Fourth Amendment, dated November 15, 2006 to Loan
Agreement dated November 17, 2004, among the Registrant,
Three Pillars Funding LLC and Sun Trust Capital Markets, Inc.
(incorporated herein by reference to the Registrant’s
Form 10-K filed August 29, 2007).

10(r) First Amendment, dated May 30, 2007 to Loan Agreement
dated August 31, 2005, among the Registrant, G&K Services
Canada, Inc., JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. and various lenders
(incorporated herein by reference to the Registrant’s
Form 10-K filed August 29, 2007).

10(s) Credit Agreement, dated August 31, 2005, by and among the
Registrant, G&K Services Canada, Inc., JPMorgan Chase Bank,
National Association and various lenders.*

21 Subsidiaries of G&K Services, Inc. *

23 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm. *

24 Power of Attorney dated as of August 20, 2008. *

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Securities
Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(e)/15d-15(e) as adopted pursuant
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.*

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Securities
Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(e)/15d-15(e) as adopted pursuant
to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.*

32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.*

32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.*

99.1 Report of Ernst & Young LLP, Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm and Schedule II. *

Footnotes:
* Filed herewith

** Compensatory plan or arrangement

(b) Exhibits
See exhibits listed under Item 15(a)(3).

(c) Financial Statement Schedules
See the financial statement schedules listed under Item 15(a)(2).
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of the Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its
behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Date: August 27, 2008 G&K SERVICES, INC.
(Registrant)

By: /s/ Richard L. Marcantonio

Richard L. Marcantonio
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

By: /s/ Jeffrey L. Wright

Jeffrey L. Wright
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial Officer)

By: /s/ Thomas J. Dietz

Thomas J. Dietz
Vice President and Controller
(Principal Accounting Officer)
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Signatures

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report on Form 10-K has been signed below on the 27th day of August, 2008, by
the following persons in the capacity indicated:

/s/ Richard L. Marcantonio
Richard L. Marcantonio

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer) and Director

*
Paul Baszucki

Director

*
John S. Bronson

Director

*
Lynn Crump-Caine

Director

*
J. Patrick Doyle

Director

*
Wayne M. Fortun

Director

*
Ernest J. Mrozek

Director

*
M. Lenny Pippin

Director

*
Alice M. Richter

Director

*By: /s/ Richard L. Marcantonio
Richard L. Marcantonio
Attorney-in-fact

F
O

R
M

 1
0

-
K

44

%%TRANSMSG*** Transmitting Job: C35407 PCN: 044000000 ***%%PCMSG|44     |00013|Yes|No|09/28/2008 02:37|0|0|Page/graphics valid 09/28/2008 02:42 -- Color: D|



Executive Management Team

Richard L. Marcantonio
Chairman of the Board  

and Chief Executive Officer

Timothy N. Curran
Senior Vice President,  

U.S. Field

Damian J. Luna
Senior Vice President,  

Sales

Douglas A. Milroy
President,  

Direct Purchase and  

Business Development

Jacqueline T. Punch
Senior Vice President,  

Human Resources

Richard J. Stutz
Senior Vice President,  

Operations and Sourcing

John P. (Scott) Wallace
Senior Vice President,  

Marketing

Robert G. Wood
President,  

G&K Services Canada, Inc.

Jeffrey L. Wright 
Senior Vice President  

and Chief Financial Officer

Corporate Information

Corporate Address
G&K Services, Inc.

5995 Opus Parkway

Minnetonka, Minnesota 55343

(952) 912-5500

www.gkservices.com

Common Stock
The common stock of G&K Services, Inc.,  

trades on the Global Select Market of  

The NASDAQ Stock Market LLC under  

the symbol GKSR.

Annual Meeting
Our annual shareholders’ meeting will be held  

at the Marquette Hotel, 710 Marquette Avenue, 

Universe Meeting Room, Minneapolis, Minnesota, 

on Thursday, November 13th, 2008 at 10:00 a.m. 

Central Standard Time.

Independent Auditors
Ernst & Young LLP

Minneapolis, Minnesota

Transfer Agent and Registrar
Wells Fargo Bank Minnesota, N.A.

St. Paul, Minnesota

(800) 468-9716

Investor Inquiries
To receive an Annual Report on Form 10-K  

or additional financial information, contact  

Shayn Carlson, Director of Investor Relations,  

at the corporate address, phone number  

or web site.
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Standing, left to right:  W. Fortun, J.P. Doyle, A. Richter, L. Pippin, R. Marcantonio, E. Mrozek, L. Crump-Caine, P. Baszucki, J. Bronson, M. Allen*

Audit Committee
Lynn Crump-Caine
Ernest J. Mrozek
Alice M. Richter**

Compensation Committee
John S. Bronson
J. Patrick Doyle
Wayne M. Fortun**

Corporate Governance  
Committee
Paul Baszucki
John S. Bronson
M. Lenny Pippin** +

Richard L. Marcantonio
Chairman of the Board  
and Chief Executive Officer

Michael G. Allen*

Founder and Chairman
Michael Allen Company

Paul Baszucki
Retired, Chairman of the Board
Norstan, Inc.

John S. Bronson
Former Senior Vice President,  
Human Resources
Williams-Sonoma, Inc.

Lynn Crump-Caine
Founder and  
Chief Executive Officer
Outsidein Consulting
Former Executive Vice President,
Worldwide Operations
McDonald’s Corporation

J. Patrick Doyle
President, Domino’s Pizza U.S.A.
Domino’s Pizza, Inc.

Wayne M. Fortun
President and  
Chief Executive Officer
Hutchinson Technology, Inc.

Ernest J. Mrozek
Former Vice Chairman  
and Chief Financial Officer
The ServiceMaster Company

M. Lenny Pippin
Former President and  
Chief Executive Officer
Schwan Food Company

Alice M. Richter
Retired, Partner
KPMG LLP

 ** Committee Chairperson
 + Presiding Director

* Retired from the Board of Directors in August 2008.
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